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PART I - NOTIFICATION
FUEM 1. Significant Parties
Last the [ull names and business and residential addresses, as applicable. for ihe lollowing persons:

(a) the Issuer's directors:
PDIRECTORS OF TIHE COMPANY

{. 1A Name: Ronald Shapss Age: 62

Fitke: Chairman of the Board

Home Address: 7104 Queenserry Cucle, Boca Raton, FL 33496
OfMice Street Address: 75 Montebello Road. Suffern, NY 10524
Telephone No.: (843) 368-3449

{13} Name: Eliot Cole Age: 74

Tile: Independent Divector

Home Address: 10401 Suathmore Park Court, Apt. 204, N. Betheseda, MD 20832
Office Street Address: 25350 M Street, Washington, DC 20037-1357

Telephone Noo (202) 437-6080

{C) Name: Robert Someriman Age: 32

Tule: Direcior

Flome Address: 748 E. Locust Sueet, PH, Pasadena, CA 91101

Oflice Street Address: SO1 East Walnut Street, Ste. 1308, Pasadena, CA 91101
Telephone No.: (620) 364-4502

(0 Name: James W, Zimbler Age: 42

Tule: Director

Ftome Addreess: 137 Fernleat Court, State College, PA 16801
CHTiee Sireer Address: 1328 Zion Road, Bellefonte, PA 16823

Telephone Noo: (814) 337-9101

(Ey Name: Mustalta David Sayid Age: 33

Title: Direetor

Howwe Address: 308 Spring Lane, Haworth, NJ 07641

Office Strect Address: 408 West 37" Sueel. Ste. 8E, New York, NY 10019
Telephone No.: {212) 262-0188

(I} the Issuers officers:

OFFICERS OF THE COMPANY

Tide:  Chiet Exccutive Officer:

Name: Robert Somerman Age: 32

FHlome Address: 748 L. Locust Street. PH, Pasadena, CA 91101

Othee Street Address: 8§01 East Walnut Street, Ste. 1308, Pasadena, CA 91101
Telephote No.: (626) 564-4502

Title:  Chiel Financial Officer

Nume: Henry Camiili Age: 58

Utlice Street Address: 42 Cole Road. Pleasant Valley, NY 12369
Telephone Na.: (914) 357-6394



Tale: Viee Preswdent — Corporate Finance

Numie: James W, Zimbler Age: 42

Hoane Address: 137 Fernleaf Court, State College, PA 16801
Odiee Street Address: 1328 Zion Road, Bellefonte, PA 16823

Tetephone Nos s l4) 337-9101

Title: Viee President = General Counsel

Nuwme: Mustata David Sayid Age: 33

Home Address: 308 Spring Lane, Haworth, NJ 07041

Office Street Address: 408 West 37" Swreet, Ste. 8. New York, NY 10019
Telephone Nooo(212) 262-6188

(\'l e iS.\‘lICI"S _QL'HCI':Il IHII'IIIQI'S:
NIA

() record owners of 5 percent or more of any class of the issuer’s equity sceurities:
CEDE and Co.

Ron slhapps

Janes Zimbler

Keystone Capatal

Richard Carter

¢} hencticial swners of 5 percent or more of any class of the issuer’s equity securities:
CEDE and Co.

Ron Shapps

James Zimbler

Kevstone Capial

Riclurd Curter

(1) promwers of the issuer:
NIA

{u) altilintes of the issuer:
NIA

(it} connsel to the issuer with respect (o the proposed offering;
ML David Sayad. Bsy.

savid and Associates LLP

408 West 37" Sweet, Suite 8E

New York, NY 10019

(¥(212)202-11060

F{2129247-7333

(i) cach underwriter with respect to the proposed offering;
NIA

{j} the underwriter’s directors;
NIA

(i) the nnderwriter’s officers;
NIA

(i} the underwriter’s general partners: and
NI

() counsel to the underwriter.



NIA

UTEM 2. Application of Rule 262
(a) State whether any ot the persons ideatified in response 1o {tem 1 are subject to any of the disqualification provisions sel
torth i Rule 262,

Nune

(b 1 any such person is subject to these provisions, provide a fult description including pertinent names, dates and other
dennils, as well as whether or not an application has been made pursuant to Rule 262 for a waiver of such disqualification and
whetiwer or not such applicaton has been granted or denied.

FUEN 30 Alfilinte Sates

Hany part of the proposed offering involves the resale of securities by affiliates of the issuer, confirm that the following
descrption docs not apply to the issuer. The issuer has not had a net income from operations of the character in which the
mster inkends 1o engage for at least one of its last two fiscal years.

None

FEEM 4. Jureisdictions in Which Securities Are to be Offered

(i) Listahe junisdiction i wlich the securities are to be offered by underwriters, dealers or salespersons.

Noe .

by Dastthe jurisdictions in which the securities are to be oftered other than by underwriters. dealers or salesmen and state the
method by which such securities are o be offered.

New York, through the Directors

I'TEM 5, Unregistered Securities Issued or Sold Within One Year

Gx) As o any unregistered securities issued by the 1ssuer or any of'its predecessors or affiliated 1ssuers within one year prior
o the fibing of this Form 1-A, state:

Ny

UTEN G Other Present or Proposed Offerings

Ntate whether or not thie issuer or any of its affiliates is currently offering or contemplaung the offering of any securities m
addition 1o those covered by this Form 1-A. [f so, describe fully the present or proposcd offering.

N

FEEN 7. Marketing Avrangements - None

() Bhictiy deseribe any arrangement known to the issuer or to any person named in response {o liem | above or to any
seiling seeurity holder in the otfering covered by this Form E-A for any of the following purposes:

(1) To domit or vesirict the sale of other securities of the same class as those to be offered for the period of distribution;

{2} To stabilize the market for any of the securities to be offered; -

(3} For withholding conumissions, or otherwise to hold each underwriter or dealer responsible for the distribution of its
participation.

(b} Identity any underwriter that infends to confirm sales to any accounts over which it exercises discretionary authority and
inchude an estimate of the amount of securities so ntended to be confirmed.

I'TEN 8. Relationship with Issuer ot Experts Named in Offering Statement

[ any expert named in the offering statement as having prepared or certified any part thereof was employed for such purpose
oz vontingent basis or, at the time of such preparation or certification or at any time thereafter, had a material interest in the
1ssuer or any of 1is parents or subsidiaries or was connected with the 1ssuer or any of ils subsidiaries as a promoter,
underwriter, voling trustee., director, ofticer or employee furnish a brief statement of the nature of such contingent basis,
silerest or contection.

None

FUENM 90 Use ol o Solicitation of Interest Document

indicaie whether or not a publication awhorized by Rule 254 was used prior to the filing of this notification. If so, indicate
the date(s) of publication and of the lagt communication with prospective purchasers.

None



PART IT - OFFERING CIRCULAR

HIGH VELOCITY ALTERNATIVE ENERGY CORP.

{Exact name of Company as set torth in Charter)
Type of seeurities oftered: Common Stock
AMaxumom number of securities otfered: Ninety Five Million (93,000.000) common shares (post-split shares)

MMimmum number of securities offered: Two million eight hundred fifty seven thousand one hundred forty two (2,857,142)
cuntnen shares {post-split shares)

Price per security: 3.0533 per share
Tatal proceeds: (Wmaximun sold: $3.325.000; If minimum sold: $100.000

[ 2 comnnssioned selimge agent selling the securities in this offering”? [ ] Yes [X] No
fOves. what pereent 1s comnussion of price 1o public? Y NIA

{s there other compensation to sélling agent(s)? [ ] Yes [X] No
[< there o inder’s tee or sinular payment to any person? {1 Yes [X] No (See Question No. 22)
15 there an eserow of proceeds until mininunn is obtatned? [X] Yes [ | No (See Question No. 26)

I this otiermg himited 1o members of a special group, such as ciployees ol the Coanpany or individuals? [ ] Yes [X] No
(e uestion No, 23)

[s ranster of the securities restricted? [] Yes [X] No (See Question No. 23)

INVESTMENT IN SMALL BUSINESSES INVOLVES A HIGH DEGREE OF RISK, AND INVESTORS SHOULD
NOTT INVEST ANY FUNDS IN THIS OFFERING UNLESS THEY CAN AFFORD TO LOSE THEIR ENTIRE
INVESTMENT.

iN MARKING AN INVESTMENT DECISION INVESTORS MUST RELY ON THEIR OWN EXAMINATION OF
THIE ISSUTER AND THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING, INCLUDING THE MERITS AND RISKS INVOLVED.
THESE SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN RECOMMENDED OR APPROVED BY ANY FEDERAL OR STATE
SECHRITIES COMMISSION OR REGULATORY AUTHORITY. FURTHERMORE, THESE AUTHORITIES
HAVIC NOT  P'ASSED UPON THE ACCURACY OR ADEQUACY OF THIS DOCUMENT., ANY
REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY 1S A CRIMINAL OFFENSE.

THE U.S, SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION l)bPlS NOT PASS UPON THE MERITS OF ANY
SECURITIES OFFERED OR THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING. NOR DOES IT PASS UPON THE ACCURACY



OR COMPLETENESS OF ANY OFFERING CIRCULAR OR SELLING LITERATURE. THESE SECURITIES
ARE OFFERED UNDER AN EXEMPTION FROM REGISTRATION; HOWEVER, THE COMMISSION HAS
NOT NMADE AN INDEPENDENT DETERMINATION THAT THESE SECURITIES ARE EXEMPT FROM
REGISTRATION. -

Fhes Company:

| | Has never conducted operations.
]IS mthe development stage.

[N s vwrrenily conducting eperations.

| |itas showw a profit m the last fiscal year.
P Other ispeciiv):

{Chieek at teast one, as appropriate)

This olleving has been registered for offer and sale i the following states:

State Stare File No. Effective Date

[INSTRUICTION: The Cover Page of the Offering Circular is a summary of certain essential information and should be kept
v oy page it all possible, For purposes of characterizing the Company on the cover page, the term “development stage™
s the same meaning as that set forth in Statement of Financial Accownting Standards No. 7 (June [, 1973).

ftem . Exhibits

Index 1o Fxhibits

S e lerence

Number Title of Docament

Articles of Incorporation of the Registrant, as amended (1)

2.2 By-laws of the Registrant, as amended (1)

38! Certification of the Chief Executive Officer pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.
(2) !

a2 Certification of Chief Executive and Financial Officer pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as Adopted,

pursuant to section 900 of the Sarbanes-Oxley act of 2002 (2)

(1Y Previously filed as an exhibit to the Company’s Form 10-SB filed on June 26, 2001, and subsequent Alings



{2y IFtled herewnh

INCORPORATION BY REFERENCE

INCORPORATION BY REFERENCE - PLEASE SEE ALL SEC DOCUMENTS ATTACHED
HARD COPIES ARE IN SECTION 1, SECTION 2 AND SECTION 3.
ALL ATTACHED IN BOXES | THROUGH BOX 3.

BELOW,

Index 1o SEC documents Section t (Time Period September 2006 through September 2008):

lems 1 -0
Forin
[5-12C
8-k

~8-K

S-K

NT 0K

SOED

N-K

8-K

[UOS

00OSE

1OSB

HOKSD

IFenrtuads

[homlHiex ] 15 KB

[humbifiest] 145 KI3
[himi{lieat] 30 K3
thundjlrext] 37 KB
{houd[lext] 3 KB

{hunlfiiext] 28 KB
ihunllwext] 60 KB
ibuulitext] 18 KB
ihtmlifiext} 276 KB
thindiftexi] S0 KB

fhunijftext] 352 KB

hinmi]liext] 328 KB

tumillest] 308 KB

[htnljtext] 823 KB

Description

Securities registration termination [Section 12(g)]
Acc-no: 0001 140361-08-021761 (34 Act)
Current repott, items 5.02. 7.01, and 9.1

Acc-no: 0001140361-08-019111 {34 Act)
Current report. items 7.01 and 9.01

Acc-ne: 0001 14036 1-08-016319 (34 Act)

Current report, items 1.01, 5.02, §.01, and 9.0

Acc-no: 0001 140301-08-014913 (34 Act)

Notificaion of inability to timely file Form 10-K 405, 10-K, 10-
K813 405, 10-KSB, 10-KT, or 10-KT405 -
Acc-no: 0001140361-08-008232 (34 Act)

Cuwrrent report, ttems 7.01 and 9.01

Acc-no: 0001140361-08-006128 (34 Act)

General statement of acguisition of beneficial ownership
Ace-no: 0001144204-08-013932 (34 Act)

Current report, item 8.01
Acc-no: 0001140361-08-004957 (34 Act)

Securities to be offered to employees in employee beneht plans
Acc-no: 0001140361-08-003498 (33 Act)
Current report, tems 5.02. 8.01, and 9.01
Acc-no: 0001 140361-08-002775 (34 Act)

Optional form for quarterly and transirion reports of small

business 1ssuers
Acc-110: 0001140361-08-001909 (34 Act)

Optional form for quarterly and transition reports of small

business issuers
Acc-no: 0001140361-08-001871 (34 Act)

Optional form for quarterly and transition reports ot small
business issuers
Acc-no: 0001140361-08-001842 (34 Act)

Optional form for annual and transition reports of small business
issuers [Scction 13 or 13(d), not 5-B ltein 4035]
Acc-no: 0001140361-08-000887 (34 Act)

Filing Date File/Film No|
2008-09-23 000-49950
081084941
2008-08-13 000-49950
081011646
2008-07-02 000-49950
08932992
2008-06-12 000-49950
08895514

2008-04-01 000-49950
08727356

2008-03-07 000-49950
08673512
2008-03-07 005-79234
08672990
2008-02-25 000-49950
08640207
2008-02-11 333-149156
08592343
2008-02-05 000-49950
08575053
2008-01-25 000-49950
08548553

2008-01-24 000-49950
08547432

2008-01-24 000-49950
08546863

2008-01-09 000-49950
085189354



(I

PRID 4T

N-K

CPLOAD  [henijliex] 39 KB

3-k

a-l A

BEFRAC

CORRESP Dl fiest] 77 KB

imilliext] 191 KB Other definitive information statements
Acc-no: 0001 140361-07-019252 (34 Act)

hendiftext 172 KB Other preliminary information statements
Acc-no: 0001 140361-07-0185309 (34 Act)

Current repont, items 3.02. 8.01, and 9.01
Acc-no: 0001140361-07-018257 (34 Acy)

|Cover]Ace-no: 0000000000-07-034007

Current report, ems 8.01 and 9.01

Acc-no: 0001140361-07-013108 (34 Act)
fAmend|Current report, item 1.02

Acc-no: 0001 140301-07-013042 (34 Act
Ihtmillexti 219 KB Revised inlormation statement materials, definitive
Acc-no: 0001044391-07-000041 (34 Act)
[Cover|Correspondence

Acc-no: 0001044391-07-000033

[t liext] 38 KB

[huniffione | 40 KB

Lhumnditext] 20 KB

CORRESY [lumb[text] 123 KB {CoverjComrespondence

DEF 14C
NTN EOK
-

N-K

SR

N-K

58108

Acc-no: 0001044391-07-000031
19 KB Other definitive information statements
Acc-no: 0001044391-07-000029 (34 Act)
[hun }H\,\II 10 KB Notices of Late Filings of Form 10-K or 10-K5B
Acc-no: 0001140361-07-007175 {34 Act)
5 KB Curcent report, lem 8.01
Acc-no: 0001044391-07-000027 (34 Act)
[huntiftext] 35 KB Current report. items 3.02 and 9.01
Acc-no: 0001044391-07-000023 (34 Act)
[bunifltext] 23 KB Current veport, item 8.01
Acc-no: 0001044391-07-000023 (34 ‘\u)

thed [lextf 315 KB Current report, items 1,01, 3.02, 5.02, and 5.03
Acc-no: 0001044391-07-000019 (34 Act)

{heodijexat 2

hinlifiexi] 2

et textt 33 KB Seeurtties to be offered to eniployees i employee benefit plans,

post-effective amendments
Acc-no: 0001 138393-07-000001 (33 Act)

LPLOAL (hueliext] 144 KB [CoverfAcc-no: 0000000000-006-063425

5-8

i00OSB

[OOSR

HOST

R-K/a

~-K

N-K

hitmlifest] 74 KB Securities to be vftered to employees in employee benelit plans
Acc-no: 0001290929-006-000093 (33 Act)
hunliflextl 93 KB Optional form for quarterly and transition reports of small
business issuers
Acc-no: 0001290929-06-000089 (34 Act)
Optional form for quarterly and transition reports of small
business issuers
Acc-no: 0001138593-06-000007 (34 Act)
Optional form for quarterly and transition repotts of small

business issuers
Acc-no: 0001138593-06-000006 (34 Acl)

[Amend]Current report, item 4.01
Acc-no: 0001290929-06-000068 (34 Act)
Current report, item 4.01

Acc-no: 0001290929-06-000067 (34 Act)

Current report, item 4.01
Acc-no: 0001 138393-06-000005 (34 Act)

[hem[1exi] 96 KB

fhmliltext] 85 Ki3

[buntitest] 12 KB

[huni]liesti 9 KB

[hum]lexdd 7 KB

2007-10-04 000-49630
071155529

2007 (9-21 000-49950
071129494

2007-09-17 000-49950
071120881

2007-07-12

2007-06-29 000-49950
07948399
2007-06-28 000-49950
07945387
2007-05-15 000-49950
07853650
2007-04-26

2007-04-20

2007-04-25 000-49950
07786648

2007-04-04 000-49950
(7748929

2007-03-28 000-49950
07723769

2007-03-21 000-49950
07708887

2007-03-14 000-45950
07693259

2007-03-07 000-49950
07678483

2007-01-23 333-139541
07544732

2000-12-29
2000-12-21 333-139341
061291996

2000-12-18 000-49950
061282930

2006-12-04 Q00-49950
061252723

2006-12-04 000-49950
061252722

2006-11-13 000-49950
061209565
2006-11-13 000-49950
061209559
2006-10-26 000-49950
061166686



Lilioaty fhunlifext] 130 KB {Cover]Acc-no: 0000000000-06-047732 2006-10-03
hi fhimtifrext] 3 K13 Current report, items 5.02 and 8,01 2006-09-06 000-49950
Acc-no: 0001138593-06-000004 (34 Act) 061075419

tndex to SEC documents Section 2 (Time Period February 2005 through July 2006):

ftems 4 - si L

Form Formats Description Filing Date l?ilejEillll No.

S-K [htmtliwesti 4 KB Current report. item 8.01 2006-07-26 000-49950
Acceno: 0001 144204-06-029767 (34 Act) 06981587

TN thimitdiiest] 179 K13 Opiional form for annual and wansition reports of small business  2006-06-30 000-49950
issuers {Section 13 or 153{d), not S-B ltem 405] 06937329
Acc-no; 0001 [44204-06-027006 (34 Act)

CORRESE fhunif{test] 3 K13 JCover|Correspondence 2006-06-02
Acc-no: 0001 144204-06-023463

3-K thinilibexty 7KB Current report. items 5.02 and 9.01 2006-03-19 000-49950
Acc-no: 0001144204-06-021787 (34 Act) 06856113

No- thuntlext 8 K3 Notficauon of ability to timely fite Form 10-Q or 10-QSB 2006-05-12 000-49950
Acc-no: 0001144204-06-019732 (34 Act) 06833130

NUNCIOK (hunljiesd 8 K13 Nouces o Late Filings of Form 10-K or 10-KS3 2006-03-31 000-49950
Acc-no: 0001144204-06-013112 (34 Act) 06729031

CORRESE [lumlfiexid 3 KB [Cover]Correspondence 2006-01-64
Acc-no: 0001144204-00-000276

DEF T Hunblieat] 19 KB Other delinitive wmformation statements 2005-12-06 000-49950
Acc-no: 0001144204-05-038882 (34 Act) 051247024

FUOSIVA [hntlext] 139 KB [Amend|Optional form for quarterly and transition reports of 2005-11-21 000-49950
small business.issuers : 051219034
-Acc-no: 0001 144204-05-037204 (34 Act)

[DOSHA [Bunliiext] 82 K3 [Amend|Optional torm for quarterly and transition reporis of 20035-11-17 000-49930
small business issuers 0531211808

Acc-no: 0001 [44204-05-036515 (34 Act)

LOOSE/A Phuandext] 117 KB [Amend|Optional form for quarterly and transition reports of 2003-11-17 000-49950
small business issuers 031211733
Acc-no: 0001144204-05-036503 (34 Act)

FOKSEAA [hundfiexy 142 KB |Amend|Optional form for annual and transition reports of small  2005-11-17 000-49950

business issuers [Scction 13 or [3(d), not S-13 liem 403] 051211369
Acc-ne: 0001144204-05-036478 (34 Act)
CORRESE Diindliext] 41 KB [Cover|Correspondence 2005-11-16
Acc-no: 0001144204-05-03642 1
R [hemlifrexi] 4 KB Initial statement of beneficial ownership of securities 2005-11-16
Acc-no: 0001 144204-05-036297
el [himlitest] 4 KI3 - Statemewt of changes in beneficial ownership of securities 2005-11-16
Acc-no: G001144204-05-036295
{htmiihiexti 4 KB Inatial staiement of beneficial ownership of securities 2005-11-16
Acc-no: 0001144204-05-036292
NI To- [hunliliesdd 8§ KB Notification of inability to umely file Form 10-Q or 10-QSB 2005-11-15 000-49950
Acc-no: 0001144204-05-035739 (34 Act) 051204460
PRERTAC (huadlfltextd 122 KB Information statements 2005-11-09 000-49950

Acc-no: 0001 144204-05-034429 (34 Act) 051188165



PRE 4C thuni]lent] 97 KB Other preliminary information statenents
Acc-no: 0001144204-05-0330658 (34 Act)

DEF 14C Hhinsd]lexti 229 KB Other definitive information statements
Acc-no: 0001144204-05-033615 (34 Acy)

CORRESP thoui[flextt 3 KB [Cover]Correspondence
Acc-no: 0001144204-05-031472

HPLOAD  [bunlliext] 13 K3 [Cover]Acc-no: 0000000000-05-051027

GPLOAD [umlihext] 2 KB [Cover|Acc-no: G000000000-05-048196

10081 homidjiext| 135 KB Optional form for quarterly and transition reports of small
business issuers
Acc-no: 0001 144204-05-026611 (34 Act)

NT 100 hamtlhiext] § KB Notification of inability to tmely fite Form 10-Q or 10-QSB
Acc-no: 0001144204-05-025372 (34 Act)

I0QSR/A - hundl[test] 112 KB [Amend|Optional form for quarterly and transition reports of
small business issuers
Acc-no: 0001144204-05-024833 (34 Acl)

TOKSI/A  {hondfitext] 137 KB [Amend]|Cover|Optional form for annual and transition reports
of small busiuess issuers [Section 13 or 13(d), not §-B Item 4035]
Acc-no: 0001 144204-05-024850 (34 Act)

8-K fhunliiexat 10 KB Current report, items 3.02 and 9.01
Acc-no: 0001 144204-05-024429 (34 Act)

CORRESP [hunilliext] KB [Cover|Correspondence
Ace-no: 0001 144204-05-023695

UPLOADR (hundjlrext] 6 KB [Cover|Acc-no: 00600000000-05-037328

8-K themiffeextd 1H1 KB Caerent report, items 101, 5.02. and 9.01
Acc-no: 0001144204-05-021931 (34 Act)

s-K honilexti 8 K3 Current report, items 3,02, 5.02, 7.01, and 9.01

Acc-no: 0001144204-05-018119 (34 Act)

FOOST/A T lieatd FLIO KB [Amend|Optional forni for quarterly and transition reports of
smiall business issuers
Acc-no: 0001144204-05-017329 (34 Act)

HIQSE Humittfext] 108 KB Optional form for quarterly and transition reports of small
businuss issuers
Acc-no: 0001144204-05-017237 (34 Act)

NTAG-Q  fhundtfext! 8 KB Notification of inability (o timely file Form 10-Q or 10-QSB
Acc-no: 0001144204-05-015938 (34 Act)

NT 0K Jhundlliext 8 KB Netification of inability to timely file Form 10-K 405, 10-K, 10-
KSB 405, 10-KSB, 10-KT, or 10-KT403
Acc-no: 0001144204-05-010185 (34 Act)

TOKSD {hum iext} 143 KB Optional form for annual and transition reports of small business
issuers [Section 3 or 13{d). not S-I3 ltem 405}
Acc-no: 0001144204-05-010164 (34 Act)

DEF 4C thunlijex ] 35 KB Other definitive information statements
Acc-no: 0001144204-05-005961 (34 Act)

8K [miiltest] 27 KB Current report, items 4.01, 4.02, and 9.01
Acc-no: 0001144204-05-005190 (34 Act)

SC 1 huuiiftext] 10 KB General statement of acquisition of beneficial ownership
Acc-no: 0001144204-05-004063 (34 Act)

2005-11-02 000-49930
051173173

2005-11-02 000-49950
. 051172181

2005-10-12

2005-10-04
2005-09-19

2005-08-22 000-49950
051041212

2005-08-15 000-49950
051025514

2005-08-12 000-49950
051019743

2005-08-12 000-49950
051019725

2003-08- 10 000-49950
051012584

2005-08-04

2003-07-20
2005-07-19 000-49950
03960944
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05396493
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THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR CONTAINS ALL OF THE REPRESENTATIONS BY THE COMPANY
CONCERNING  THIS OFFERING., AND NO PERSON SHALL MAKE DIFFERENT OR BROADER
STATEMENTS THAN THOSE CONTAINED HEREIN. INVESTORS ARE CAUTIONED NOT TO RELY UPON
ANY INFORMATION NOT EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR.

This Offering Cheular. sogether with Financial Statements and other Attacliments, consists of o total of f1fty nine (39) pages.



THE COMPANY
"urt 1 -

et Deseription of Business

FORWARD LOOKING STATEMENTS

Becanse we wani o provide investors with anore meaningful and uselul intormation, this Form 1-A contains, and
incorpurates by reference, certain forward-looking statements that reflect our current expectations regarding its future results
ol wperations, pertormance and achievements. We have tried, wherever possible, to identify these forward-looking
staements by using words such as “anticipates.” “believes,” “estimates.” “expects,” “designs,” “plans.” “intends,” “looks,”
oy and similar expressions. These statements reflect our current beliets and ave based on information currently available
e ous. Accordingly. these statements are subject o certain risks, uncertaintics and contingencies, including the factors set
torth herein, which could cause our actual results. performance or achievements for 2007 and beyond to differ materially
lroun those expressed in, or implied by. any of these statements. You should not place undue reliance on any forward-looking
staiemens, EZxcept as otherwise required by tederal securities laws, we undertake no obligation to release publicly the results
ol uny revisions to any such forward-looking statements that may be made to retlect events or circumstances after the date of
this prospectus or to rellect the occwrrence of wnanticipated cvents.

OVERVIEW
ilistory and Ovganization

Hizh Velocity Aliernative Energy Corp. formerly Triton Petroleam Group, Inc.. formerly American Petroleum Group, Inc.,
formerly Amerscan Capital Adliance, Ine, until November 1, 2004 and formerly Prelude Veutares, Inc. (the “Company™) was
weorporated under the laws of the State of Nevada on May 24, 2000, under the name of Prelude Ventures, Inc. Prior to its
acquisition ol American Petroleum Products Company, formally Alliance Petroleum Products Company, the company had
Tnated business operations and was considerad a development stage enterprise. The activites during that period principally
had been limited to organizational imatters. and examining business and financing opportumitics tor the company.,

Prior Business vEatters and Failed Business Acquisitions

On March 4, 2001, we acquired a 20-year mining lease from Steve Sutherland, the owner of 24 uapatented lode-mining
clanng, sometimes referred to as the Medicine Project, located in Elko County, Nevada. The lease was terminated at some

poim by prior management.

During the nine months ended December 31, 2003, management of the Company terminated the mining lease. As the
Compiay terminated the lease, it is required to pay all federal and state mining claim maintenance fees for the current
year. The Company is required to perform reclamation work on the property as required by federal, state and local law for
dhisturhances vesutting from the Company's activities ou the property. In the opinion of management, there will be no
cantinung liability, due to the time period that has elapsed since the lease was terminated. We have never received any claim
or communication with respect o this lease, and at this point in time, do not expect any communication from any party
reluted thereto. 11 shere was any communication, it would be the position of the Company that any claim would be time

Parred.

O Apnl 12003, the Company entered into an agreement to acquite 100% of the ssued and outstanding shares of Pascal
Facrey Ine. a Canadian corperation, by the issuance of 273,750 post split conunon shares, restricted under Rule 144 of the




seearities Act ol 1935 and at a later date, issuc 273,750 post split common shares, restricted under Rule 144 subject to the
Company paying not less than $1.000.000 accumulated dividends to its shareholders of record. Pascal Energy, Inc.'s
husiness was 1o provide servicing for the oif and gas industry.

The Company deternuned that the transaction mentioned above could not be completed due to the mability to conmiplete a
comprehensive due diligeuce review. The shares of conunon stock previously transterved in anticipation of the conpletion of

the transuction were rewarned to the treasury of the Company and canceled.
=FSGT Acquisition

On Qcreber 90 20030 the Company acguired an option for $300,000 to purchase the asscts and certain habilities of Tri-State
Stores, Tne.. an itimois Corporation ("Tri-Saate™). GMG Partners LLC, and [Hhnois Limited Liability Company (“GMG"), and
SASCO Springficld Auto Supply Company, a Delaware Corporation ("SASCO”). Tn-State, GMG and SASCO are
coltecovely referred 1o herein as “TSG.” Upon exercise of the option, the Company was to pay $3,000,000 and assume
cerain labilities, not exceeding $700.000. TSG is invelved in the automotive after market. During the first quarter of 2004,
the Compuny elected not to continue to pursue this acquisition. The cantractual amount of the option was never fully paid,
lowever, amowns advanced for the option purchase and associated expenses resulted in an $183,000 charge to operations for
the year ended December 31, 2003 and $10.000 for the year ended December 31, 2004. There have been no further dealings,
chscussions or ransactions related to this matter, ’

NMiotar Pares SWaterhouse, Inc.

The Company on or about October 9, 2003, ssued 500,000 post split shares of common stock for an option to acquire all the
autstanding stock of Motor Parts Warehouse, Inc. ("MPW™), of St Louts, Missouri. In order to exercise the option, the
Compuany was 1o issue an addional 300,000 post split shares of commen stock to the shareholders of MPW and pay
$2.200.000. This MPW option can not be exercised until after the refinancing of the TSG debt of approximately
SA000.000. MEPA is alse an auto parts cistributor. As a result of the financing not being completed, the Company elected
pol o continue 1o pursue this acquisiion and let the opuion lapse. There lave been no turther dealings, discussions or

trunsacions occurred related (o this matter.

Oidlmsnic Systems, LLC Transaction

L December 302004, the Registrant entered into a Letier of [ntent, dated December |, 2004, with Oilmatic Systems LLC of
LZust Orvange, New dersey, whereby the Registrant would purchase Qilmatic Systems LLC and/or Oilmatic Internationatl, Inc.,
for shares ol common stock of the Registrant.

Oibmatic 1s a food service distribution company that supplies a closed loop Bulk Cooking Oil Supply and Management
System. s patented state of the art handhield Dipstick® design dispenses and removes cooking oil with the simple push of a
buttan at the deep frvers. The system also consists of separate fresh oil and waste oil tanks. A key switch allows
managenent o control unnecessary oil {ills and disposals. This system completely eliminates the practice of employees
munually removing hot used oil which significantly reduces slips, falls and burns, as well as the hard labor of unloading and
eelricving heavy hoxes of ol Addittonally, the system eliminates hazardous grease spills both inside and outside of the store
that cause grease fires and grease wap build-ups that pollute our environment. As part of the transaction, Michael Allora,
[resident ol Qilmatic was 1o assume, after the closing ol the transaction the position of President and Chief Operating Officer
al” Triton Petrolewm as weli as Oilmatic. Effective May 20, 2005, Management of the Registrant no longer felt that the
mutual goals ol both parties were attainable and therefore the proposed transaction with Oilmatic was cancelled between the
parnies. There have been no turther dealings, discussions or transacuons occurred related o this matter.



Oilmatic Systems, LLC was advanced, interest free, a total of $300,000 by the Company. The Letter of [ntent stated that in
the vvent that die proposed wansaction did not close. the money advanced was to be considered a loan to Oilmatic, and repaid
nine months aller being advanced. We have made repeated demands for the repayment of the loan. To date. we have not
bocir able o collect the money due, Management can not make any reasonable determination that the advance will ultimately
b collected. Accordingly it has been written off by the Company m the Fiscal vear 2000,

Anmerican Petroleum Products Company

On Gctober @ 2003, ithe Company also emered into a Stock Purchase Agreement ("Alhance Agreement”) with Alliance
Fetroteum Products Company, now known as American Petrolewm Products Company (" Alliance™), an Ilinois Corporation,
and o Rider 1o the Alliance Agreement ("Rider”™). Alliance is in the business of blending and bottling motor o1l and anti-
lreeze. Under the Alliance Agreement, the Company issued 1,230,000 shares of common stock tor 100% of the issued and
oustnding shares of the common stock Tor 100% of the issued and outstanding shares of the common stock of American
(757.864 common shares), An additional 1,230,000 shares of common stock of the Company was issued to Worldlink
Inernational Netwerk, inc. In additon, under the terms of the Rider, the Company was required to provide funding of at
least 32300.000 10 pay Harris Bank. a secured creditor of Alliance. as a condition of the transaction. This was a matertal
conteeney 1o the transactions and as a result had o be resolved prior to recognition of a business combination. On June 24,
2004 retteetive date July 1. 2004), the Company (“Preiude™) now known as High Velocity Alternative Energy Corp.,
CCAMPET) and Alliance Petroleum Products Company, entered into an Amendment to the original Alliance Agreement,
dated Gctober 9. 2003, whereby all previous conditions and contingencies were deened 1o have been completed or
waived. Therefore, the Company assumed the operations of the subsidiary. However, after a change of management took
place in September 2004, the current managenent refused to recognize the obligation to pay certain amounts arising from

otleier non Company obligations and third party agreements.

THE COMPANY

e aperations ol Alliance Petroteuny Products Corp., which was later amended to be Ametican Petrolenm Products Corp.
CAIPCTY have been consolidated with the results of High Velocity Alternative Energy Corp. since July 1, 2004, High
Vielacity Altermatve Energy Corp. which was formerly known as America Pewoleum Group, Ine. (the "Company™) is a

Chicago based holding company with an agenda to acquire, merge, and manage various business opportunities.

The campany, via its subsidiary (American Petroleum Products Company, or APPC), is in the manufacturing and distribution
ol petroleum and related products for the automotive industry, Specifically, APPC is in the business of blending, botiling,
and distributing private label motor oil. transmission fluid, and related products for the automotive aftermarket. These
products are sold, both direct and through distributors, to retail outlets that include oil change shops, automotive aftermarket
chains. cas stations. depariment stores, and convenience stores. Although most products are sold in 12-quart cases, some
pioducts are sold in bulk. APPC sells to a wide variety of customers with a low dependence on any one customer (the largest
customer makes up less than 10% of sales year-to-date).

[ erder 10 make [ushed motor oil, blenders and bottlers fike APPC purchase base oils and blend them with V.1. hmprover
andfor Additive Packages to create motor oil, which is then sold either Bulk or Bottled.- While there are several major
companies with hage markets, this is a highly fragmented market, with many smaller players, especially in the private label
market. Other major costs inchide bottles, caps, labels, corrugated, libor, and transponalidn costs. The U.S. market for
aliermarket motor oil is approximately $110.3 billion annually, making APPC a microscopic regional player. Most retail



catiless v motor onl carry a major brand and a lesser-known, lower-priced brand. APPC primarily competes with those
ather. iesser-known brands, which cousist ot other regional/national motor o1l blenders and bottlers.

Civen that the product is a commodity, APPC competes largely by managing a competitive cost structure so that it can pass
throueh compeive pricing and by carefully managing customer relatonships. By giving our customers fir prices and
proviching excellent gquality and service, APPC has maintained refatively long term relations with its customer base and has

had siiceess wining new custoners.

Mator oal for e model vear automobiles normaltly utilize the latest formulae established by the American Petroleum
Institute and the sovicly of Automotive Engineers. The “standard”™ for current model vear automobiles is referred to as "SM,”
which recendy eplaced “SLT Oaly SM and SLomotor oil can currently receive the APL “starburst” certification seal, and
AT st annuatly renew wts AP license in order to use the “starburst™ seal on its labels. Motor oil can also be made
withow the AP starburst and sold as oil with technology prior to SM or SL.

This All-cerufied ol must include what is referred to as “Group 2 Base Oils™ as the toundation for the oil, as well as an
additive package that includes the most recently approved chemical blend. APPC, like other motor oil blenders, must
purchase Group 2 base oils trom select. APL-approved suppliers in order to make APl-certified premiumt motor oil. APPC
primaily  purchases Group 2 base oils from Motiva (Port  Arthur, Texas) and from Evergreen Oil (Irvine,
Calidornia), Shortages of Group 2 base oils have cansed price increases in recent months. but APPC has temporarily been

able 10 pass these increases on to the customer.

ChnJuby 1, 003 TIPG acquired the operating assets of Triton Pewoleum, LLC (“Triton™). Triton is operated as a division of
TG Onabie Pavinent Date, which shall be the one year anniversary of the effectiveness ot the Agreement, that being July 1,
2006, 1he Registrant shall pay to the Sellers the Purchase Price equai to thiee and one half (3.3) times the net earnings of the
assers aud operations Tormerly owoed by Triton, The Purchase Price is to be paid as: (a} twenty-five percent (23%) in cash
on the paviment date. and {b) with the balance of seventy-five percent {(75%). payable over the following two years, in cash
and stock, as agreed 10 by the partics. In addition, current loans to Triton, totaling approximately three hundred thousand
dolfars 15300.000). due and owing to the members of Triton, shall be paid over the twelve months from the Closing date to
the Payment Date. 1t is anticipated that the tofal purchase price will be approximately $300.000. plus the net book value of
the asseis acquired in the amount of $230.6235 at the tine of pavment, July 1, 2006. The assets purchased include the right to
the name. Triton Petroleum, all operations and assets, incinding any leases, or sub-leases.. Triton purchased used oil from
vanous consohdators of used petreleum such as gear oil. machine oils, ee. that have never been burnt before. [t then
tansporied the un-combusted, but unrelined oils back to its reclamation facility in Deroit, Michigan, for refintng. After a
very detaited reclanation process. all impurities and contaminants are extrapolated out of the oil, through Triton's centrifuge
operation, thus eaving it with o renewable petrolewm base oil. This base oil can be blended with new crude and other
chenneal components and bottled in our Bedford Park, ineis facility. The operations have been discontinued as

uipralitabice,

RISK FACTORS

Wisis 1o Consider Regarding our Company

Our independent registered publie accounting firms issued reports for the year ended December 31, 2006 and
Deceinber 31, 2005 that contained a “going concern” explanatory paragraph.

Car independent regisiered public accounting firms issued reports on their audit of our financial statements as of and for the
vears ended December 3102006 and 2003, Our notes to the financial statements disclose that The Registrant’s cash flows
have been absorbed in operating activities and have incurred significant net losses for fiscal 2006 and 2003, and have a
waorking capitat deficiency. [n the event that funding from internal sources or from public or private financing is insufficient



o lund the business at current levels, the Company will have to substantially cut back our level of spending which could
subsiantiatty curtail our operations. The wndependent registered public accounting finm’s report contains an explanatory
paragraph indicating that these factors raise substantial doubt about the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. Qur going concern uncertainty may atfect our ability 1o raise additional capital, and may also affect our
relationships with suppliers and customers. Investors should carefully read the independent registered public accounting
(rm's report and examine our financial statements before investing i the Registrant’s stock or any other type of investment.

The Company 1las Substantial Near-Term Capital Needs; The Company May Be Unable To Obtain Needed

Adlditivnal Funding

The Company wilt require funding over the next twelve months to develop the business further. In fact, the Company has
minumal capital Tor operations and the Company has needs for immediate funding. Our capital requirements will depend on
many factors including, but not limited to, the timing of further development of our business and the growth of the industry
as w whote, [F additional funds are raised through the issunuce of cquity securities, the percentage ownership of our current
sharcholders will be reduced. Moreover, those equity securities may have rights, preferences, and privileges senior to those
o the holders of our common stock. There can be no assurance that additional capital will be available on terms favorable to

us or our sharcholders.

Owr cash requirements may vary substantially depending on our rate of development, rescarch results, competitive and
echnological advances and other factors. If adequate funds are not available. the Company may be required to curtail
aperations or o obtai funds by entering into collaboration agreements on unattractive terms. Our wability to raise capital
would impair the current and future operations and may cause the Company to cease business operations entirely.

T Company Has Substantial Long-Term Capital Needs; The Company May Be Unable To Obtain Needed

Additienad Funding

Subxtantial expenditures witl be required 1o further develop our business model. The tevel of expenditures required for these
activities will depend in part on whether The Company develops and markets owr services independently or with other
companies through collaborative arrangements. Our future capital requiremenis will also depend on one or more of the

felluwing laclors:
Marker aceepiance of our products and services;
The extent and progress of our research and development programs;
Competing technological and market developments; and

The costs of commercializing ouwr products and services.

There can be no assurance that funding will be available on favorable termis to permit successful expausion of the business to

allow the Company 1o exceed the break even point, it at all.

En addition. the Company has no credit facility or other conmumitted sources of capital. The Company may be unable to
establish credit arrangements on satisfactory terms, #f at all. If capital resources are insufficient to meet our future capital
requitements, the Company may have to raise additional funds 1o continue development of our website. There can be no
assurance that such funds will be available on faverable terms, if at all.



T the extent that addivonat capital is raised through the sale of equity and/or convertible debt sccurities, the issuance of such
securities will bikely result in didution to our shareholders. [f adequate funds are not available, the Company may be unable
o develop our operations to a sufficient level to generate revenues or become profitable,

We expeet o issue additional stock in the tuture to finance our business plan and the potential dilution caused by the issuance
of stock 1 the Tunure may cause the price of our commion stock to drop.

The Company is awthorized 1o issue maximum stock of 200,000,000 common shares. As of September 29, 2008, there were
00601384 issued and outstanding shares of Conwnon Stock reflecting a four for one Forward Stock Split effective
Seplember 29,2008, The Board of Directors has authority to issue the balance ot 130,398.616 shares of our authorized stock
without shareholder consent, on terms and conditions set in the discretion of the Board, which may dilute the value of your
stack. 1 and when additional shares are issued, it may cause dilution in the value of shares purchased in this offering and
may cause the price of our conmmon stock 1o drop. These factors could also make it more difficult to raise funds through

(uture offerings of conunon stock.

Maost of our competitors may be able (o use thetr financial strength to dominate the market, which may affect our ability to

LUNerdle revenes.

Muost ollour competitors are much larger companies than us and very well capitalized. They could choose to use their greater
resources o finance their continued participation and penetration of this market, which may impede our ability to generate
sufticient revenue to cover our costs. Their better financial resources could allow them to significantly outspend us on price
o our customers. marketing and production. We might not be able to maintain our ability 1o compete in this circumstance.

The Company Has Never Paid Dividends

The Company has never paid dividends. The Company does not anticipate declaring or paying dividends in the foreseeable
futre. Our retained earnings, if any, will finance the development and expansion of our business. Our dividends will be at
our Loard of Direclors discretion and contingent upon our financial condition, earnings, capital requirements and other
Gictws. Future dividends may also be affected by covenants contained in toan or other financing documents The Company
niay exceute. Therefore, there can be no assurance that cash dividends of any kind will ever be paid.

Iteporting Requirements of a Public Company

As u public company, we are required to comply with the reporting obligations of the Exchange Act and may be required to
comply with Scction 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act for our fiscal year ending December 31, 2007. [f we fait to comply with
the reporting obligations of the Exchange Act and Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act, or if we fail to achieve and
maintain adequate internal controls over financial reporting, our business, resuits of operations and financial condition, and
investors” confidence it use, could be materially adversely affected. As a public company, we are required to comply with
the periodic reporting obligations of the Exchange Act, mcluding preparing annual reports, quarterly reports and current
reperts. Our failure o prepare and disclose this information in a timely manner could subject us to penalties under federal
sccurities laws, cxpose us to lawsuits and restrict our ability to access financing. In addition, we are required under
applicable law and regulations to tegrate our systems of internal coutrols over financial reporting. We plan to evaluate our
existing internal contrals with respect to the standards adopted hy the Public Company Accounting oversight Board. During
ihe comrse of our evaluation, we may identify areas requiring improvement and may be required to design enhanced processes
and contrels 1o address issues identified through this review. This could result in significant delays and cost to us and require

us Lo divert substminl resources, including management tune, from other activities.



[Cis more difficult tor our shareholders o sefl their shares because we are not, and may never be, eligible for NASDAQ or
any Nattonal Stock Exchange.

We are not presently, nor is it likely that tor the foreseeable future we will be, cligible for inclusion in NASDAQ or for
lsting an any United Siates national stock exchange. To be eligible to be included in NASDAQ, a conpany is required to
have not less than $4.000.000 in net tangible assets, a public float with a market value of not less than $3,000,000, and a
minimn bid price of $4.00 per share. At the present time, we are unable to state when, if ever, we will meet the NASDAQ
application standards. Unless we are able to increase our net worth and market valuation substantially, either through the
accumutation of surplus out of earned income or successful capital raising financing activities, we will never be able 1o meet
e cligibility requirements of NASDAQ. As a result, it will be more difficult for holders of our common stock to resell their
shares 10 third parties or otherwise, which could have a material adverse etfect on the hquidity and market price of our

cannnon stock.

We nest also obtain additional financing 1o either purchase our operating assets or obtain working capital for leasing

ArLAECIMENTS,

Ta mect our need for cash, we are attempting o raise debt and equity financings to complete the acquisitions either described
it this document or contemplated in the fuwure and fund the Company’s ongoing operations. There is no assurance that we
wilt b able o rase these funds and stay in business. If we do not raise the funds required to complete any of the
acquisitions, we will have o find alternate sources of capital such as a secondary public offering, private placement of
sectrinies, or loans irom officers or others. It we need additional cash and cannot raise it, we will either have to suspend

vperations uatil we do raise the cash or case operations entirely,

Limited Operating History

W cunnot guarantee we will be successful in our business operations. Our business is subject to the risks inherent in the
cstablishment of a new business enterprise. including limited capital resources and the ability to find and finance suitable
acquisition candidates. We are seeking equity and debt financing to provide the capital required to fund additional proposed

QCYUISILIONS D0 our engoing operations.

We lave no assurance that future financing will be available to the Company on acceptable terms. If financing is not
available on satisfactory terms, we may be unable to continue, develop or expand our operations and possibly cease
operations wtally. Equity financmg coudd result in additional dilution to shareholders.

ILnflation

The amounis presented in the financial statements do not provide for the effect of inflation on the Company’s operations or
ils financial position. Amounts shown for machinery, equipment and leasehold tmprovements and for costs and expenses
rellect fustorical cost and do not necessarily represent replacement cost. The nef operating losses shown would be greater
than teported it the effects of inflation were reflected either by charging operations with amounts that represent replacement
casts ar by using other inflation adjustments.

trroavision tor facome Taxes

The Company has determined that it wiil more likely than not use any tax net operating loss carry forward in the current tax
vear and {herelvre has aken a valuation amount equal to 100% of any asset.



mployees

-

As ol December 31, 2007, we employed approximately (2 persons. None of our employees are covered by collective

bargaining agreements. We believe that our relations with our employees are good.

BUSINESS AND PROPERTIES

Licm 2, Description of Property

The Company cureently occupies space at 75 Montebello Road, Suffern, New York. We occupy approximately two (2)
wltices and reception arca fotaling approximately 1,000 square feet comprising. Our rent is $500 per month. We have no
lease and have an oral month-to-month agreement with the leaseholder of the office space, who is the Chairman of the Board
ol the Company. The space is adequate for the current needs of the Company. If the month-to-month tenancy was to end, we
wanld he able’to move owr operations without a significant disruption of operations.

The Company’s whollv-owned subsidiary, American Petroleum Products, [nc., operates from a manufacturing and
disiribution facility located at 5841 W. 66" Sueet, Bedford Park, Ilinois. The facility is comprised of approximately 36,000
square feet. The facihty is sufticient for the needs of the wholly-owned subsidiary for the foreseeable future. The Company
does st have a tormal Tease and since March, we have been paying $10,000 per month at the rate of $2,500. This covers
onby current sent. We are attempting to reach a resolution with the former President and landloid of the property, which
might include purchasing the building and in which case the price would cover all back rent due. If we are not able to
suceesstnily resalve the dispute, and are forced to vacate the facility, it will have a substantial material effect on the ability to
operate the subsidiary, We have reached an agreement with respect to all claims related to the property with the owner,

which when exceuted. will result in the Company purchasing the property.

OFFERING PRICE FACTORS
1 the securities olfered are common stock, or are exercisable for or convertible into common stock, the following factors may
be relevant 1o the price at which the securities are being offered.
A What were net, alier-lax earnings for the fast fiscal year?
{11 Tosses, show i parenthesis.)
Total: ($391.517.00) (S .022 per share)

6. 11" the Company had profits, show offering price as a multiple of earnings. Adjust to reflect for any stock splits or
recapitalizations, and use conversion or exercise price in licu of offering price, it applicable. N/A

Offering 'nice Per Share = (pricefearnings multiple)
Ner After-Tax Earmings Last Year Per Share)

7. {ur What is the net tangible book vatue of the Company” (IT deficit, show in parenthesis.) For this purpose, net tangible
book value means (otal assets {exclusive of copyrights. patents, geodwill, research and development costs and similar
mrangible items) minus total liabilities.

(32,004 800} (S.1126 per shave)

L the et tangible book value per share 15 substandally less than this offering (or exercise or conversion) price per share,
cxplain the reasons tfor the variation.



thy State the dites on which the Company sold or otherwise issued securities during the last 12 mouths, the amount of such
securities sold. the number of persens to whom they were sold, and relationship of such persons to the Company at the time
ol sale. the price at which they were sold and, if not sold for cash, a concise description of the consideration. (Exclude bank
dei)y -

S () What percentage ot the outstanding shares of the Company will the investots in this offering have?  Assume exercise
ol vutstarding uptions, warrants or rights and conversion of convertible securities, if the respective exercise or conversion
prices are at or Tess than the offering price. Also assume exercise of any options, warrants or rights and conversions of any
convernble seeurites offercd in this oftering.) :

W ihe maxioun is sold: 30,12 %
I the minimum s sold: 2,00 %

(by What post-olfering value is management implicitly attributing to the entire Company by establishing the price per
seeurity set Torth on the cover page {or exercise or conversion price if common stock is not offered)? (Total outstanding
shares after offering times offering price. or exercise or conversion price if common stock 15 not offered.)

[ e aximunm s sold: $6.972.097 #
£ the vl is sold: § 4972097 *

= These vabues assume that the Company’s capital structure would be changed to reflect any conversions of outstanding
coavertible securities and any use of owtstanding securities as payment m the exercise of outstanding options, warrants or
vights included m the calculation. The type and amount of convertible or other securities thus eliminated would be: N/A.
These values alse assume an increase in cash in the Compauny by the amount of any cash payments that would be made upon
cash exercise ol apriong, wartants or rights included in the calculations. The amount of such cash would be: SN/A .

{For above purposes. assume outstanding options are exercised in determining “shares” if the exercise prices are at or less
than the offering price. All convertible securities, including outstanding convertible securities, shall be assumed converted
and any options, warrants or vighis 1 this offering shall be assumed exercised.)

Note: After reviewmy the above, potential investors should consider whether or not the offering price (or exercise or
conversion price. it applicable) for the securities is appropriate at the present stage of the Company's development.

INSTRUCTION: Financial information in response to Questions 5, 6 and 7 should be consistent with the Financial
statgments. Earnings per share for purposes of Question 3 should be caleulated by dividing earnings tor the last fiscal year by
the weighted average of owtstanding shares during that year. No calculations should be shown for periods of less than one
vear or if carmings are negative or nominal. For purposes of Question 8, the “offering price” of any options, warrants or rights
or cunvertible securities in the offering is the respective exercise or conversion price.

USE OF PROCEEDS

9. (a} The following table sets forth the use of the proceeds from this offering:

IT Minimum Sold If Maximum Sold
Amount Amount
Yo Yo

Totul P'roceeds S100.000 $3,325,000

Less: Offering Expenses 22% 19%

Camm and Finders Fees -0- -0-

Legal aned Accounting $ 20.000 3 400,000

Copying and Advertising s 2,000 hY 2,000



Other (Speciiv):

Acquisition of ACE $ 0 $ 500,000
Bankruptey Attys fees $50,000 $ 200,000
short werm delbit 3 0 $- 250,000
General working capital $28.000 $1,973,000
Net Proceeds from Offering $72.000 $2,923,000
Total Use of Net Proceeds 572,000 $2,923.600
100% 100%

{1 10 there is no mininwm amoud of proceeds that nust be raised before the Company may use the proceeds of the offering,
describe the order of priority in which the proceeds set forth above in the column “[f Maximum Sold™ will be used.

Note: Adler reviewing the portion of the offering allocated to the payment of offering expenses. and to the immediate
pavment to management and promoters of any fees, reimbursements, past salaries or similar payments, a potential investor
should consider whether the remaining portion of his investment, which would be that part available for future development
ol the Company’s business and operations. would be adequate.

10, {2y I materad amounts of funds [rom sources other than this offering are 1o be used in conjunction with the proceeds
from this elffering. state the amounts and sources of such other funds, and whether funds are firm or contingent. [f contingent,
explanme. N/A

{h) 1 any material part of the proceeds is to be used to discharge indebtedness, describe the erms of such indebtedness,
weluding interest rates. H the indebtedness to be discharged was incurred within the current or previous fiscal year, describe
the nse ol proceeds of such indebtedness. N/A

{¢) W any miaterial amount of proceeds is to be used to acquire assets, other than in the ordinary course of business, briefly
deseribe and state the cost of the assets and other material terms of the acquisitions. If the assets are to be acquired from
olficers. directors, employees or principal stockholders of the Company or their associates, give the names of the persons
Trom whom the assets are 1o be acquired and set forth the cost to the Company, the method followed in determining the cost,
and any prolit te such persons,

() 1 any amount of the proceeds is to be used to reimburse any officer, director, employee or stockholder for services
slready rendered, assets previously wansferred, or monies loaned or advanced, or otherwise, explain:

I't. Indicate whether the Company is having or anticipates having within the next 12 months any cash flow or liquidity
problems and whether or not it is in default or in breach of any note. loan, lease or other indebtedness or financing
arrangement requiring the Company to make payments. Indicate if a significant amount of the Company’s trade payables
lanve oot been paid within the stated trade term.  State whether the Company is subject to any unsatisfied judgments, liens or
settlement obligations and the amounts thereof.  lndicate the Company's plans to resolve any such problems.

12. ludicate whether proceeds from this offering will satisfy the Company’s cash requirements for the next 12 menths, and
whether it will be necessary to raise additional funds. State the source of additional funds, if known.

INSTRUCTION: Use of net proceeds should be stated with a high degree of specificity. Suggested (but not mandatory)
categenies are: lcases. rent, utilitics, payroll (by position or type), purchase or lease of specific items of equipment or
inventory, payment of notes, accouints payable, etc., marketing or advertising costs, taxes, consulting fees, permits,
protessional fees, insurance and supplies. Categories will vary depending on the Company’s plans. Use of footnotes or other
cxplanation is reconmended where appropriate. Footnotes should be used to indicate those items of offering expenses that
are estimates. Set forth in separate categories all payments which will be made inunediately to the Company's executive
ullicers, directors and promoters, indicating by footnote thai these payments will be so made to such persons. If a substantial
asount is atlocated 1o working capital, set forth separate sub-categories for use of the funds in the Company’s

business.,

[f any substantinl portion of the proceeds has not been allocated for particular purposes, a statement to that effect as one of
the Use of Net Proceeds categories should be included together with a statement of the amount of proceeds not so allocated
and a footnote explaining how the Company expects to employ such funds not so allocated.



CAPITALIZATION
ltesn 5. Market for Common Equity and Related Stockholder Matters -
Crenerad

As ol September 29, 2008, the Company, by written consent of the Board of Directors dated September 17, 2008, drafted
vesolutions approving and adopting a Certificate of Amendment, the Compauy amended its Certificate of Incorporation to be
Cmnthorized o issue 200.000,000 shares of Common Stock, at a par value S.001 per share from 100,000,000 shares of
Common Stock. at a par value $.001 per share. Furthermore, on the same date, the Company approved a four for one
Forward Stock Sphin. Accordingly, as of September 29, 2008, the latest practicable date, there are 69,601,384 conunon shares
owstanding from the previous figure of 17,400,346 common shares. The number of record holders of Common Stock as of
September 22, 2008 is approximately 142,

Commioen Stock

The holders of Common Stock are entitled to one vote for each share held of record on all matters to be voted on by
stockholders. There 1s no cumulative voting with respect to the election of directors, with the result that the holders of more
than 30% of the shares voting for the election of directors can elect all of the directors then up for election. The holders of
Commen Stock are entitled to receive ratably such dividends when, as and il declared by the Board of Directors out of funds
fewalty available therefore. In the event we have a liquidation, dissolution or winding up, the holders ot common Stock are
entitled 1o share ratably tnall assets remaining which are available for distribution to then after payment of liabilities and
alier provision has been made for cach class of stock, i any, having preference over the conunen Stock. Holders of shares of
Commaon Siock, as such, have no conversion, preemptive or other subscription rights, and there are no redemption provisions
applicable 1 1he Commeon Stock.

I'rice Ranges of High Velocity Alternative Energy Corp. Common Stock
Viarket lalernution

The Company’s Conmon Stock is taded on the Pink Sheets under the svmbol “HVAG™. Previously. it raded under the
svinbol "HY AL until October 31, 2007, “AMPE" and on the NASD operated Over the Country Bulletin Board until May 31,
2000, afier which it was traded on the “Pink Sheets.” It was previously traded under the symbol “AMAI" until October 29,
2004, "PLUDT wnil February 23, 2004, and “PLUV™ from September 12, 2002 until December 3t, 2002,

There is currently a limited trading market for the company’s Common Stock with the price being very volatile. The
tollowing chart hists the high and low closing bid prices for shares of the company's Common Stock for each month within
the last two fiscal years. These prices are between dealers and do not include retail markups, markdowns or other fee and
commissions, and may not represent actual {ransactions.

High Bid Low Bid High Ask Low Ask
[Fiscal Year 2003:
January 2005 0.92 0.65 112 0.75
Felwaary 2005 1.03 0.65 1.10 0.80
March 2005 1.05 0.60 1.05 0.60

April 2003 0.85 0.40 0.85 0.40



Mayv 2003 0.75 0.35 0.85 0.78
June 2003 0.65 0.25 0.80 0.50
July 2003 0.70 0.51 0.80 0..50
August 2005 0.90 0.35 1.20 0.45
September 2003 0.83 0.408 0.86 0.51
October 2005 0.36 031 0.57 0.35
November 2005 0.42 0.16 0.45 0.17
Deceinber 2005 0.20 012 0.21 G.125
Fiscal Year 2000 High Bid Low Bid High Ask Low Ask
Janwary 2000 0.19 0.11 0.20 0.115
February 2006 0,133 0.11 0.14 0.12
March 2000 0.17 0.1 0.18 0.12
April 2000 0.17 0.101 0.185 0.13
May 2000 0.13 0.08 0.20 0.095
June 2006 0.10 0.07 0.15 0.095
duly 20006 0.07 0.04 0.10 0.05
August 2006 0.23 0.03 .25 0.05
September 2000 0.24 0.041 0.20 0.055
October 2006 0.11 0.04 0.13 0.00
November 2006 0.055 (.035 0.07 0.05
December 2006 0.045 0.04 0.05 0.045
Fiscal Year 2007 High Bid Low Bid High Ask Low Ask
Tanuary 2007 0.043 0.035 0.045 0.045
February 2007 0.056 0.025 0.06 0.03
March 2007 0.061 0.0095 0.064 0.01
April 2007 0.028 0.0075 0.03 0.008



May 2007 0.015 0.0016 0.02 0.0018
June 2067 0.0042 0.002 0.0047 0.0025
July 2007 0.005 0.003 0.006 0.0034
August 2007 0.0035 0.0010 0.0044 0.0025
September 2007 0.011 0.002 0.015 0.0603
Octaher 2007 0.006 0.0031 0.009 (.04
Navember 2007 (1) 0.20 .10 2.50 0.20
(1) Taking o account of the eftectiveness of a 50 to | reverse split, effeclive October 31, 2007

Liguidiaion

[ the event of u liquidation of the Company, all stockholders are entitled 10 a pro rata distribution after payment of any

claims.

Dividend Policy

The Company has never declared or paid cash dividends on its common stock and anticipates that ail future earnings will be
retaimed tor development of its business. The payment of any future dividends will be at the discretion of the Board of
threctats and wili depend upon, among other things. future ecarnings. capital requirements. the financial conditton of the

Company and ceneral business conditions.

Stock T'ransier Agent

Cur transter agent and registrar of the Common Stock is Manhattan Transfer Registrar Co., 37 Westwood Road, Miller Place,

NY 11764: 631-928-7655; 631-928-6171 (Fax).

i¢ecent Sales of Unregistered Securities

The information concerning the recent sales of unregistered securities required by ltem 5 is incorporated by reference to the
lornaton set forth m ltem 12 “Certain Relationships and Related Transactions™ set forth hereafter.

t3. Indicate the capitalization of the Company as of the most recent balance sheet date {(adjusted to reflect any subsequent
stock splits, stack dividends, recapitalizations or refinancings) and as adjusted to reflect the sale of the minimum and
maximum amount of securtties in this offering and the use of the net proceeds therefron:

As of:

Amount Quistanding

As Adjusted

None



Peit:

shorl-term debt (average muerest rate 0%)  $ 393 391
Long-term debt (average mderest rate 0%) S,

Torl dei S 2,034.2:
Stockholders equity tdeticin):

Preterred stock — par or stated value (by

class v preferred i order of preferencesy  $ 1,230,115

Commoit stack — par or stated value S 101181
Addmonal paid wm capiral 518,280,924
Retined carnings (deficit) (521,617.020)
Total siockholders eguity (deficit) S 29.452
Total Capitalizauon 3

o7

Number of prelerred shares authorized to be outstanding: N/A

Number of 'ar Value

Class of Preferred Shares Authorized Per Share
b
5
$

Minimum
$ 393,39

$ 1640861
§ 2,034.252

$1.230.115

$ 101,181
$18,280,924
($21,617,020)
§ 29452
$

$

Maximum

§ 393,391
$- 1,640,861
§ 2.034252

$ 1,230,115

$ 101,181
$18.280,924
($21.617.020)
S 204352
S
$

Number of common shares authorized: 200,000,000 shaves. Par or stated value per share, if any: $.001

Number oi common shares reserved to meet conversion requireients or for the issuance upon exercise of options, warrants
or riclus: N/A shares.

INSTRUCTION: Capitalization should be shown as ot a date no earlier than that of the most recent Financial Statements
provided pursuant to Question 46. If the Cornpany has mandatory redeemable preferred stock, include the amount thereof in
“long teem debt™ and so indicate by footnote to that category in the capitalization table,

DESCRIPTION OF SECURITIES

L. The securinies being offered hereby ave:
§NEComimon Stock

E Ireferred or Preference Stock

P Nowes or Bebentures

1 Uniig of two o more types of securities composed of!
i Other:

15, These securities have:
Yes No
] [X]Cumulanve voting rights
1 [N] Other special voting rights
1 [X] Preemptive rights to purchase in new 1ssues of shares
[ 1 [X] Pieference as to dividends or interest
|
|

v a— p— p— —_t,

[X] Preference upon liquidation
[] Other special riglis or preterences (specify):
Txplain:

L( Are the securities converuble? [ ] Yes [X] No

I 50, slate conversion price or formula,

Dute when conversion becomes effective: /[ /
Date when conversion expives: /[



17. (a0 i securities are notes or other types of debt securities: NONE

(1) What s the iterest rate? Yo N/A -
[ interest rate is variable or multiple rates. describe:

{2) What is the manurity date? ! i N/A
I serial miaturity dates, describe:

(.31 1s there a mandatory sinking fund? { | Yes [X] No
Deseriber

{4) s there o vast indenture? [[] Yes [X] No
Name. acddress and 1ielephone number of Trustee

{3) Are the securities callable or subject to redemption? [ | Yes [X] No
Deseribe. inchuding redemption prices:

(O} Are the securities collateralized by real or personal property”? [ ] Yes [X] No

Deserilwe: -

(71 I these seceritics are subardinated in right of payment of interest or principal, explain the terms of such subordination.
NTA '

How much currently outstanding indebtedness of the Company is senior to the securities in right of payment of interest or
pricipal? 3 N/A

Flow much indebredness shares in right of payment on an equivalent (pari passu) basis? N/A §

[love much indebtedness is junior (subordinated) to the securities” S N/A

(hy W notes or otlier types of debt securities are being offered and the Company had earnings during its last fiscal year, show
the vatio of camings w fixed charges on an actual and pro forma basis for that fiscal year. “Earnings™ means pretax income
o comtinuing operations plus fixed charges and capitalized imterest. “Fixed charges™ means interest (including capitalized
micrest)y. amortization of debt discount, prentium and expense, preferred stock dividend requirements of majority owned
subsidiary, and such portion of rental expense as can be demonstrated to be representative of the interest factor in the
particular case. The pro forma ratio of eamings to fixed charges should include incremental interest expense as a result of the
uflering of the notes or oiher debt securities.  N/A
Last Fiscal Year ”
Actual Pro Forma

: Minimum Maximuin
“Earmngs” =
“FFixed Charges”
I ney cartings
show “Fixed Charges™ only

Nuie: Care shouid be exercised in interpreting the significance of the ratio of earnings to fixed charges as a measure of the
“coverage™ of debt service, as the existence of earnings does not necessarily mean that the Company’s liquidity at any given
time will permit payment of debt service requirements to be timely made. See Question Nos. 11 and 12. See also the
Financial Statements and especially the Statement of Cash Flows.

8. If securities arc Preterence or Preferred stock: No

Are unpatd dividends cumualative? [ ] Yes {X] No
Are seearities callable” { ] Yes [X] No



[xplain:

Noter Atach to tiis Otfering Circular copies or a sumimary of the charter, bylaw or contractuai provision or document that
gives rise 1o the rights of holders of Preferred or Preference Stock, notes or other securities being offered.

[0, 1 securisies are capital stock of any type, indicate restrictions on dividends under loan or other financing arrangements or
utherwise: N/A :

20, Corrent amaount of assets available for payment of dividends if deficit must be first made up, show deficit in parenthesis):
A
1IN,

wa

PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION

21, The selline avents (that is, the persons selling the securities as agent for the Company for a conunission or other
compensationy i this offering are: NONE

Name: N/A
Address:

Telephone No: ()

22, Describe anv compensation to selling agents or finders, including cash. securities, contracts or other consideration, in
addition to the cash commission set forth as a percent of the offering price on the cover page of this Offerng Circular. None

Also indicaie whether the Company will indemnify the seiling agents or finders against liabilities under the securities laws.
CrFnxders™ are persons who for compensation act as intermediaries in obraining selling agents or otherwise making
introductions in furtherance of this offerig.) N/A

24 Deseribe any material relationships between any of the sebling agents or finders and the Company or its management.
Nung ’

Note: Aier reviewing the amount of compensation to the selling agents or finders for selling the securities, and the nature of
any relutionship between the setling agents or finders and the Company, a potential investor should assess the extent to which
ity be inappropriate to rely upon any reconunendation by the selling agents or finders to buy the securities.

uftering is being made: By the Board of Directors (see bios for Directors in section 29 through 35).

24 1 this ofiering is not being made through seiling agents, the names of persons at the Company through which this

25010 ihis offering is limited to a special group, such as cmployees of the Company, or is limited to a certain number of
inchviduals {(as required to qualify under Subchapter S of the Internal Revenue Code) or is subject to any other limitations,
deseribe the Hmitations and any restrictions on resale that apply:

Will the certificates bear a legend notifying holders of such restrictions? [ ] Yes{X] No
20, (1) Name, address and telephone number of independent bank or savings and loan association or other similar depository
instittion acting as escrow agent if proceeds are escrowed until minimum proceeds are raised:  The escrow agent shall be

the Law Offices of Michael Krome, Esq., 8§ Teak Court, Lake Grove, NY 11753,

{by Date at whicl: funds will be returned by escrow agent if minimum proceeds are nol raised:
Wl inlerest on proceeds during escrow period be paid to investors? [ | Yes[x] No

27. Explain the natare of any resale restrictions on presently outstanding shares, and when those restrictions will terminate, if
this can be determuned:  There will be no resale restrictions.



DIVIDENDS. DISTRIBUTIONS AND REDEMPTIONS

B the past live years, the Company has not paid dividends, made distributions upon its stock or redeemed any securities.

OFFICERS AND KEY PERSONNEL OF THE COMPANY

24 Title:  Chief Executive Officer:

Noune: Robert Somerman Age: 52

CGiitice Street Address: 801 East Walnut Street, Ste. 1308, Pasadena, CA 91101

Telephone Nog (620} 364-4502

Nunwe of amplovers. titles and dates of positions held during past five vears with an indication of job responsibilities.
American Chemical Exchange Inc. (hereinafier "ACE"). President, 11/93 through Present; Founder and President of 14 year
vld chemical recyeling and chenucal waste wansportation and disposal company. Created nationwide recycling programs
aimed at recovering versus disposing hydrocarbon chemicals resulting from various industrial processes. These services
mclude hut are not limited 10 removing the waste chenucal from the generators facility, recycling the chemical (oil,
antifrecze, oiher hydrocarbon based cleaning compounds), and re-distributing the recycled on specification chemical back to
the generator. Clients include Baxter, Johnson and Johnson. Sterigencis. Abbott Labs, Dow, BASF, and Union Carbide.

Litociton (degrees, schools, and dateg): Bachelor of Science. Coe College, 1977-1981
Also o Dircetor of the Company [X] Yes [ ] No
Lizelicate amount of time to be spent on Company matters if less than full time: FT

L Tide: Chief Financial Officer

Namwe: Henry Canilhi Age: 58

Offwe Street Address: 42 Cole Road, Pleasant Valley, NY 12569

Telephone No.: {914) 557-6394

Name ol employers, titles and dates of positions held during past five years with an indication of job responsibilities. Self-
Emptoved. well over five years.

Educarion {degrees. schools, and dates): BBA, lona College, June 1975

Also o idirector ol the Company [ ] Yes [X ] No

tndicate amount of time to be spent on Company matters if less than full time: As needed
32, Other Key Personnel:

(A) Name: James W, Zimbler Age: 42
Titte: Vice President — Cotporate Finance
Office Street Address: 1328 Zion Road, Bellefonte, PA 16823

Telephone No.: (814) 3537-9101

Name of cmplovers. titles and dates of positions held during past five years with an indication of job
respousibititics. Alpha Corporate Advisors, LLC and Keystone Capital Resources, Inc., President, well over five years As

principal of Alpha Corporate Advisors, LLC, since its inception in May 2002. Alpha is involved as a consultant in the
mergers and acquisiions of public companies and consulting for private companies that wish to access the public
markets. Prior to becoming a founding member of Alpha, he was involved in consulting for capital raising, re-capitalization
and mereers and acquisitions for various clients. Mr. Zimbler is one of the initial sharcholders in Accountabilities, Inc., fk/a
Human Trans Scrvices Holding Corp (“ACBT"). Mur. Zimbler has recently focused his encrgies in the field of turnarounds
of smail energing private and public companics. He has served on the Board of Directors and/or Officer of several
companies since 2000, including, Triton Petroleum Group, Ine., Universal Media, Inc., and Genio Holdings, Inc.



.

Education {degrees, schools, and dates): Bachelor of Arts, Penn State, 1982-1980
Alsoa Director ot the Company [x] Yes [ | No

Indicate wmnount ol tme 10 be spent on Company matters if less than full time: As needed

W
4

{12y Nome: Mustata David Sayid Age:
Tile: Vice President — General Counsel
Oifce Street Address: 408 West 57" Swreet. Ste. 8E, New York, NY 10019
Telephone No.o(282) 262-6188
Name ol employers. titles and dates of positions held during past five years with an indication of job
responsibitities. Seli’ Employed: Sayid and Associates LLP (Law Firm} since 1992, Managing Partner,
The Sayid law firm he manages specializes in Securities Law, including, but not limited to, matters such as Private Placement
Memoranda, compliance with the Securities and Exchange Acts of 1933 and 1934, ruies and regulations of the National
Association of Securities Dealers, Inc. {("NASD"), initial public offerings, secondary financing and other matters subject to
the rutes and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission, the NASD, FINRA, New York Stock Exchange and
the American Stock Exchange.  Sayid is admiued to the courts of the State of New York and the Commonwealth of
Massachuscus, as well as Southern and Eastern Districts of the United States District Courts for New York, the Second
Cireuit olthe Uniled States Appellate Court and the Supreme Court of the United States of America.
Education (degrees. schools. and dates): Juris Doctlorate, Boston College Law School (1980-1983)

Bachelor of Arts. Queens College. City University New York (19706-
1980y
Also,a Director ot the Company [X] Yes [ ] No

ludicaie amount of time to be spent on Company matters if less than full time: As needed

DIRECTORS OF THE COMPANY

23 Number of Directors: five (3). 1 Directors are not elected annually, or are elected under a voting trust or other
arranuement, explain:

A Indormation concerning outside or other Directors (i.¢. those not described above):
(A} Name: Ronald Shapss Age: 62

Title: Charman ot the Board

Olfice Swreet Address: 735 Montebello Road, Suffern, NY

Telephone No.: {843} 368-3449

Name of employers, titles and dates of positions held dmmg, past five years with an indication of job

responsibilities.  Self employed, well over five years (since 1992), Mr. Shapss is the founder of Ronald Shapss Corporate
Services, Inc ("SCS™) a company engaged in consolidating fragmented industries since 1992. SCS was instrumental in
facilitating the roll-up of several companies into such entities as U.S. Delivery, Inc., Consolidated Delivery & Logistics,
fnc. Mr. Shapss was also the founder of Coach USA, Inc.

Education {degrees, schools, and dates): Juris Doctorate, Brooklyn Law School, 1967-1970

(13) Name: Eliot Cole Age: 74

Tide: Independent Director

OMice Streel Address: 2550 M Street, Washington, DC 200371357
Telephone No.: {202} 457-6080

Nauw o employers, titles and dates of positions held during past five years with an indication of job
responsibitities. Patton Boggs LLP, Partner. Mr. Cole has practiced corporate law for 40-plus years, more than 30 of which

he has been a partier at Paton Boggs LLP. He has been a Director of Human Trans Services Holding Corp (OTC BB



THTSC™Y since May 2004, His expertise is rooted in the representation of early-stage compames. As a counselor of startups
through mezzanine and later-stage financing, Mr. Cole assists with bringing companies in a wide range of businesses along to
maiaeny. His broad-based contacts with financiers and investors have provided capital and have served on the boards of

cavverid business. community and social organizations. He has been a trustee of Boston University, hus alma mater, for over
20 yeurs, having served on its Investment Committee and Community Technology Fund.

Fducanon tdegrecs. schools, wixd dates): Juris Doctorate, Boston University Law School

“h

) Namer Robert Somerman Age: 32

Cide:  Direcior

Otfice Steer Address: 801 East Walnut Street, Ste. 1308, Pasadena, CA 911061

Telephone Noo: (020} 364-43502

Nume ol emplovers, titles and dates of positions held during past five years with an indication of job responsibilities.
Anerican Chenical Exchange Inc, {"ACE"). President, 11/93 through Present: Founder and I'resident of 14 year old
chemical reeyeling and chemical waste wansportation and disposal company. Created nationwide recycling programs aimed
atrecovering versus disposing hydrocarbon chemicals resulting (rom various industrial processes. These services include but
are nat limited 10 removing the waste chemical from the generators facility, recycling the chemical {oil, antifreeze, other
livdvocarbon based cleaning compounds), and re-distributing the recycled on specification chewmical back to the generator.

Lliemiz include Daxter, lohnson and Johnson, Sterigencis, Abbott Labs, Dow, BASF. and Union Carbide.
Fducanon tdegrees. schools, and dates): BBachelor of Scicnce, Coe College, 1977-1981

(1) Nime: James W, Zinbler Age: 42
Titke: Director
O117ee Street Address: 1328 Zion Road, Bellefonte, PA 16823

Telephone No (814) 3537-9101

Numwe of employers, titles and dates of positions held during past five years with an indication of job
responsibitities. Alpha Corporate Advisors, LLC and Keystone Capital Resources, Inc., President, well over five years. As

peincipal of Alpha Corporate Advisers, LLC, since its inception in May 2002, Alpha is involved as a consultant in the
mereers and acqguisiiions of public companies and consulting for private companies. that wish to access the public
markers. Prior wo becoming a founding member of Alpha, he was involved in consulting for capital raising, re-capitalization
and mergers and acquisitions for various cliewts. My, Zimbler is one of the initial shareholders in Accountabilities, Inc., flk/a
Hhuman Trand Services Holding Corp ("ACET™).  Mr. Zimbler has recently focused his energies in the field of turnarounds
of sod] ewerging private and public companies. He has served on the Board of Directors and/ov Officer of several
companies since 2000, inctuding, Triton Pewroleum Group, Inc., Universal Media, Inc.. and Genio Holdings, Inc.

Education (degrees, schools, and dates): Bachelor of Arts, Penn State, 1982-1986
{E) Name: Mustafa David Sayid Age: 53

Title: Director
Office Street Address: 408 West 377 Sticet, Ste. 8E, New York, NY 10019
Telephone No.: (212) 262-0188

Name of employers. titles and dates of positions held during past five years with an indication of job

responsibilities. Self Employed: Sayid and Associates LLP (Law Firm) since 1992, Managing Partner.

The Sayid taw firm he manages specializes in Securities Law, including, but not limited to, matters such as Private Placement
Memoranda, compliance with the Securities and Exchange Acts of 1933 and 1934, rules and regulations of the National
Associution of’ Seeurities Dealers, Inc. ("NASD”), FINRA, initial public offerings, secondary financing and other matters
subject 1o the rules and regulations of the Securitics and Exchange Commission, the NASD, FINRA, New York Stock
Iixchange and the American Stock Exchange.  Sayid is admitted to the courts of the State of New York and the




Commonmwvealth of Massachusetts, as well as Southern and Eastern Districts of the United States District Courts for New
York. the Second Circuit of the United States Appellate Court and the Supreme Court of the United States of America,

Fducation {degrees. sehools, and dates): turis Doctorate, Boston College™Law School (1980-1983) -
Bachelor of Arts, Queens College, City University New York (1976-
1UN0)

230y Hove any of the Officers or Directors ever worked for or managed a company (including a separate subsidiary or
division ot a farger enterprise) in the same business as the Company?
P ] YVes [NTNo Explam:

() 1 any of the Officers, Birectors or other key personnel have ever worked tor or managed a company in the same business
or tdustry a8 the Company av in a related business or industry, describe what precautions, if any, (including the obtaiming of
releases or conscuts from prior employers) have been taken 1o preclude claims by prior employers for conversion or theft of
trade secrets, know-how or other proprietary information.

(<) I the Company has never conducted operations or is otherwise in the development stage, indicate whether any of the
Olticers or Directors has ever managed any other company in the star-up or development stage and describe the
circwmstances, including relevant dates. N/A

1) trany of the Conpany’s key personnel are not employees but are consultants or other independent contractors, state the
detnis o their engagement by the Company.  None

{vi I the Company has key man life insurance policies on any of its Officers, Directors or key personnel, explain, including
the names of the persons insured, the amount of insurance, whether the insurance proceeds are payable o the Company and
whether there are arvangements that require the proceeds 1o be used to redeem sccurities or pay benefits to the estate of the
insurcd person or a surviving spouse.  Nooe

300 Ha petition under the Bankruptcy Act or any State insolvency law was liled by ot against the Company or its Officers,
Dircctars or other key personnel, or a receiver, fiscal agent or similar officer was appointed by a court for the business or
propeny of any such persons, or any partnership in which any of such persons was a general partner at or within the past five
vears. or any corporation or business association of which any such person was an executive officer at or within the past five
vears. set forth below the name of such }')ersons. and the natue and date of such actions.

On February 200 2008, the Company filed a Chapter 11 Bankruptey Petition in the United States Bankruptey Court for the
Southern District of New York {Poughkeepsie). Case No. 08-35283, as well as its subsidiary Petroleum Products
Corporation, Case No. 08-33286.  The Company comtinued to operate during the proceeding and filed a plan of
recrcanization. On hune 30, 2008, the Company received an order of dismissal of their bankruptcy case from the Bankruptcy
Court tor the Southern District of New York (Poughkeepsie). '

PRINCIPAL STOCKHOLDERS
Tem 11. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owuers and Management

The table below sets forth information with respect to the beneficial ownership of the Company's Conunon Stock by (i) each
person who is known to the Company to be the beneficial owner of more than five percent {5%) of the Company's common
stock. (it} alt diveciors and nominees, (iii) each executive officer, and (iv) all directors and executive officers as a group.

Unless otherwise indicated, the Company believes that the beneficial owner has sole voting and investmeat power over such
shares. The Cowmpany dees not believe that any other stockholders act as a “group”, as that term is defined in Section
LA(d)(3) of the Sceurities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended.  Prior to September 29, 2008. the Company had issued and
vuistanding 17,400,346 shares of Common Stock.



Romnald Shapss (3}
Lot Cole (3)
Jomes W, Zimbler (3) (4}
Stanley Chason {3)
Keystone Capital Resources, LLC (4)
1328 Zion Road
Bellefonte, PA 16823
Malibu Management Company
Alliance Financial Networks Inc. (3)
2291 Arapahoe
Bouwlder, CO §0302
William Boussung (3)
10300 West Charleston #13-378
LLas Vegas, NV 8'9 133
The Margolies Family Trust
Michael Margolies
Richard Carter
Michael Cahr
Michael §. Krome
8 Teak Court

Lake Grove, NY 11753

Oficers and Directors as a Group (5 persons).(3)

No. of

Serics B %
No. of % Preferred Ownership
Common ownership (1} ~ (2)
210.000 10.1 250,000 10.8
44,500 # -
448 160 21.5 18,000 *
98,440 -
30,000 * 167,585 7.2
-- - 16,000 *
12,000 * 184,000 7.9
10,000 * -
100,000 4.8 -- 4.3
-- 100,000 6.5
- 150,000
- 100,000
213,013 10.2 -
901,100 433 451,585 (6) 19.5



(1) [Zach one share of the Seriecs B Cumulative Convertible Preferved Share (“Preferred Shares™) is convertible at
ithe option of the holder into 45 shares of common stock of the company, and then divided by 30 to take into
vifect the reverse split of October 31, 2007,

Assiming conversion of all Series B Preferred shares at a ration of 1 Series B Preferred share to 45 common

12 shares and then taking in to account the reverse split of 50 to | effective October 31, 2007.
(V) Oflicer/Duector of the Company
(:h Kevstone Capital Resources, LLC is controlled by James W. Zimbler, a Director. When the holdings of Mr.

Zimbler and Keystone Capital Resources. LLC are combined. the total of 2.658,000 common shares equals
5.6%. wcluding the preferred shares, the total s 24.7%

{3 Alliance Financial Networks, Inc. is controlled by William Boussung. Combined, the total number of common
shares and preferred shares, is 22,000, equaling 0.01%. Of common stock, plus the conversion of the Preferred

Shares would equal approximatety 8%.

(0) The 431,383 of Series 3 Cumulative Convertible Preferred shares converts into 406,427 shares of common
stock (431,385 N 45 = 20,321,323, divided by 50 = 406,427 shares of common stock. If this amount is added to
the mnmber of issued and owstanding as of November 26, 2007, it would result in 16.3% of the total issued and
outstanding. When combined with the current common owned by the Officers and Directors, which would total
1.3007.527 which would be equal to 52.6% of the total issued and outstanding conunon stock).

VMANAGEMENT RELATIONSHIPS, TRANSACTIONS AND REMUNERATION

lem 120 Certain Relationships and Related Transactions Issuance of Stock

weneral

As of Seprember 29, 2008, the Company, by written consent of the Board of Directors dated September 17, 2008, resolutions
approving and adopting a Certificate of Amendment, the Company amended its Certificate of [ncorporation to be authorized
L issue 200,006,000 shares of Common Stock, at a par value $.001 per share from 100,000,000 shares of Common Stock, at
 par value $.001 per share. Furthermore, on the same date, the Company approved a four for one Forward Stock Split.
Accordingly, as ot September 29, 2008, the latest practicable date, there are 69,601,384 common shares outstanding from the
previous number of 17,400,346 common shares. The number of record holders of Common Stock as of September 22, 2008

is approximately 142,

We issued a towd of 48,273,000 shares of the Company, as set forth on the Form 8-K filed September 20, 2004, and
incorporated by reference, in connection with the change of control of the Company. In November 2004, we executed a 20 to

o reverse split of our common shares.

We jssued 75.000 shares of common stock, and 150,000 shares of Series A preferred stock, to Ronald Shapss as part of his
campensation for accepting the position of’ Chairman of the Board of Directors, January 2005. We issued 300,000 sharcs of
common siock, and 1,000,000 shares of Series A preferred stock, to Ronald Shapss as part of his compensation for accepting
ihe position of Chairman of the Board of Directors, on February 15, 2005,

G Seplember 22, 2003, we issued the following shares (o various employees, Officers and/or Directors, of the Company and

wvihers, as {ollows:



James W. Zimbler
Ronald Shapss
Richaid Carter

Elliat Cole

Michael S. Krome

Alpha Advisors. LLC

George Campbell
JTames Carroll
Rose Tarasiuk

Jefl Neumnan

Michael Calr

Subsequent Evems

500,000
500,000
500,000
75.000
150,000
113,750
250.000
150,000
50.000
50,000

100,000

On Mayv 18, 2000, the Company appointed Michael Margolies as CEOQ, President and Director of the Company., as part of his
compensation, the Company was to issue a total of 1,500,000 shares of common stock. This issuance has not taken place as
ol this date. On or about January 2008, Margolies resigned and Rick Carter was his replacement. On or about June 2008,
My, Carter was lerminated for cause. On or about June 12,.2008, Robert Somenman was appointed , President/CEO and

Divector of the Company.

The Registrani. effective February 21, 2007, and with the agreement of all debt holders, converted the debt of the Registrant
wito shares of Prefevted Stock and authorized the filing of a Certificate of Designation with the Secretary of State of the State
ot Nevada, establishing a “Series B Cumulative Convertible Preferred Stock™ (the “Series 3 shares™) of no mwore than
L AO0000 shares. The Series B.shares witl be issued to the holders of certain debt of the Registrant, as listed herein on a

S1.00 for Oue (1) share basis. A total of 1,490,585 Series B3 Shares were issued as follows:

Date of Loan or

Dollar No. of
Nae Compensation Due Amount Shares
Richard Carter December 23, 2006 $150,000 150,000
James W. Zimbler September 9, 2004 $16,000 16,000
James W. Zimbler April 26, 2006 32,000 2,000
James W. Zimbler August 1, 2005 $100,000 100,000
ivhichael S Kronme, Esq. September 20, 2005 $20,000 20,0()0
Michael S. Krome, Esq. May 1, 2006 £30.,000 30,000
Michael S. Krome, Bsqg. July 28, 2005 $15,000 15,000



Ronald Shapss May 24, 2005 $350,000 350.000

Keysione Capital Resources, LLC - January 3, 20006 $167,585 167,585
Malibu Management Company LLC varions dates $ 16.,000 16,000
Warren Field o August 23, 2004 $50,000 50,000
Johun Niestrom February 17. 2005 $20.000 20.000
JelT Neimen February 8, 2003 $50,000 .50,000
Miclael Cahr November 5, 2004 $1006,000 100,000
William Palla May $, 2006 | $25,000 25,000
Ronald Ruble May 22, 2006 355,000 55,000
Reich Bros. _ May 31, 2006 $40,000 40,000
Alliance Financial Network, Inc. June 30, 2003 $184.000 184,000
Michael Margolies February 28, 2007 £100.000 100,000

31.300.000 shares of common stock, were issued as followed on August 31, 2007, in exchange for services, compensation

due and/or moneys advanced to the Registrant.

Nawme Date ofShares
Service/Expense/Loan

James W. Zimbler May 2007 7 14.300,000
Michael S. Krome May 2007 7.000,000
Cheryl Krome May 2007 2,000,000
Ronald Shapss May 2007 2,000,000
Elliot Cole May 20067 2.000,000
imichael Margolies lAugust 2007 2,000,000
Stanley Cho;eﬁ Septeraber 2007 2,000,000

40, (a) List all remuneratton by the Company to Officers, Directors and key personnel for the last fiscal yeas:

Cash Other
Chief Excecutive Ofticer $144,000 N/A
Chief Financial Ofhcer $ 36,000 N/A

ey Persannel:
VIN-Corporate Finance $ 120,000 N/A
VI*-Geoeral Counsel § 72,000 N/A



Total:  $372,000 $
Dircetars as a group {number of persons3) $336,000 h)
1 i remuneranion is expected to change or has been unpaid in prior years, explain: N/A
{<) Hany cmploviment agreemens exist or are conterplated, describe: None

41, (a) Number of shares subject to issuance under presently outstanding stock purchase agreeients, stock options, warrants
or rigls: N/A - shares { % of total shares to be outstanding after the completion of the offering if all sccurities sold,
assuming exercise of options and conversion of conventible securites). Indicate which have been approved by shareholders.
State the expiration dates. exercise prices and other basic terins for these securities:

{1y} Number of common shares subject to issuance undey existing stock purchase or option plans but not yet covered by
autstanding purchase agreements, options or warranlis: shares.

{¢) Deseribe the extent 1o which future stock purchase agreements, stock options, warrants or rights must be approved by
sharcholders.

47 1f the business is highly dependent on the services of certain key personnel, describe any arrangements to assure that
these persons will remain with the Company and not compete upon any termuation:

Nute: Alter reviewing the above, potential investors should consider whether or not the compensation to management and
uther key personnet directly or indirectly, is reasonable in view of the present stage of the Company’s development.

LITIGATION

(¢ 3 agke Yraeced)
flem 3. Legal Proceedings

s

Other than described helow, there is no past, pending or, to our knowledge, threatencd litigation or administative action
which has or is expected by our management to have a material effect upon our business. financial condition or operations,
including any litigation or action involving our officer, director or other key personnel. There have been no changes in the

coapany’s accountants or disagreements with its accountants since its inception.

There is a threarened action by the Hlarris Bank of Chicago, Ilinois with respect to a defaulted loan agreement. Harris Bank
claims to have a lien on the equipment used by the Registrant in its operations. The Registrant has had contact with Harris
Bank and is attempting (o resolve the matter. We believe that we have reached a resolution with Harris Bank. The resolution
is anticipated to be closed within the second fiscal quarter of 2008. The exact terms have not yet been finatized. It is hoped
that discussions the Company is involved in with vartous funding sources will reach an agreement and conclusion begun
vithin the fourth fiscal quarter so the company may proceed with the transactions.

The Company has paid no rent or compensation of any type to the entities that claim to have legal titlc to the operating assets
o APPC, up unel six months ago. Although no lease exisis, these entities are claiming that the Company owes a monthly
rental amount of approximately $15,000. Based upon settlement discussions with the owner of the real estate the Company
has accrued approximatety $183,000 for past due rental expense.  Since March, we have been paying $10,000 per month at
the rate of $2,500 per week. This covers only current rent. Management has-taken the position that since therc was no
coniract of agreement to purchase the assets or for the paymeut of rentals for these assets, therefore nothing is owed. The
consolidated operations for the period since APPC was acquired does contain $185,000 of accrued rent for compensation for
use of The tacilitics. The owner (and former President of the Company and shareholder) of the entity that owns the real estate
i claiming a monthly rental amount of $13,000. The Company has been in discussion with the owner of the real estate and



hiag a tenanive agreement that is not yet fully agreed upon. The terms under discussion include the purchase of the real estate
for approximately $1.900,000 and $185,000 for additional back-rent and other capital debt claimed by the owner.

The Company reccived a letter, dated February 28, 2005, from the Attorney for Concentric Consuter Marketing, Inc., in
connection with certain sums owed by American Petroleum Products Corporation (“APPC™), a whoity owned subsidiary of
the Company, in the amoumt of $13.000 per month for the past four (4) months, for services. There is no way to determine at
this time the validity of the claim, or any possible outcome or if the claim is material to the Company, or even if litigation
will be commenced against the Company and/or APPC. The Company has reached a settlement with Concentric Consumer
Marketing, inc.. which has been paid. .

Clement Finanee & Leasing, huc. has apparently obtained a judgment against the Company tn the State of Wisconsin, Circuit
Cownn, Waukesha County, case No. 07CV-630, on or about March 5, 2007, for breach of contract invelving the lease of
certitn Trailers 10 our subsidiary American Perrolenm Group. On April 23, 2007, a Judgment was granted to Clement
Finance & [Leasing. Inc. in the amount of $14,329.00, plus interest at the rate of 9%. Thereafter, the judgment-creditor
commenced an action in New York State Supreme Court, County of Putnam, uader the Uniform Enforcement of Foreign
fdgment Act. o date. it is unknown if such judgment has been granted and entered in New York State.

lndemmnification of COHficers and Directors

Al present we have not entered into individual indemnity agreements with our Officer or Director. However, our By-Laws
and Certificate of Incorporation provide a blanket indemmification that we shall indenmity, to the fullest extent under Nevada
. our directors and officers against certain liabilities incurred with respect to their service in such capabilities. In addition,
the Certificate of fucorporation provides that the personal ltability of our directors and officers and our stockholders for
monetary damages will be limited.

FEDERAL TAX ASPECTS

44 ihe Company is an § corporation under the Toternal Revenue Code of 1986, and it 1s anticipated that any significant tax
benelits wili be available 1o investors in this offering, indicate the nature and amount of such anticipated tax benefits and the
miterial risks ol heir disalfowance. Also. state the mame, address and telephone number of any tax advisor that has passed
apon these tax benefits, Attach any opinion or description of the tax consequences of an investinent in the securities by the
s advisor

The Company s notan S corporation.
Name of Tax Advisor: N/A
Address; N/A
Telephone No. () N/A

Note: Potential investors arc encouraged to have their own personal tax consultant contact the tax advisor to review details of
the tax benefis and the extent that the benelits would be available and advantageous to the particular investor. ‘

MISCELLANEOUS FACTORS

45, Describe any other material factors, either adverse or favorable, that will or could affect the Company or its business (for
exanple. discuss any defaults under major contracts, any breach of bylaw provisions, etc.) or which are necessary to make
any other information in this Offering Circular not misleading or incomplete.  N/A
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15 Warren -Slreet. Suite 25
P . Hackensack, New Jersey 07601
aritz
& Company, P.A Fax: (201) 342-7598

E-Mail: PARITZ@paritz.com

: Certified Public Accountants

ACCOUNTANTS= COMPILATION REPORT

To The Board of Directors
High Velocity Aliernative Energy Corp.

We have compiled the accompanying balance sheets of High Velocity Alternative Energy Corp. as of
December 31, 2007 and the related statements of operations, stockholders’ deficiency and cash flows for the year
then ended in accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting and Review Services issued by the
American Institute of Certified Public Accouniants.

A compilation is limited to presenting in the form of financial statements information that is the
representation of management. We have not audited or reviewed the accompanying financial statements and,
accordingly, do not express an opinion or any other form of assurance on them.

As discussed in Note 2, certain conditions indicate that the Company may be unable to continue as a
going concern. The accompanying financial statements do not include any adjustments to the financial
statements that might be necessary should the Company be unable to continue as a going concern.

/9 aritz &') Compang, /9_/4

Hackensack, New Jersey

January 12, 2009



HIGH VELOCITY ALTERNATIVE ENERGY CORP.

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

{Unaudited)

o —
-------- December 31,----------

2007 2006
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash $ 13,524 $ 31,019
Trade accounts receivable, net of allowance of $102,700 for doubtful 190,592 183,154
accounis
Prepaid assels 12,200 14,788
inventories 487 690 402,916
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 704,006 631,877
Equipment, net of accumulated depreciation of $7,038 8,730 533
Other assets 2,700 14,700
TOTAL ASSETS $715,436 $ 647,110
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' DEFICIENCY
CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Bank overdraft 3 30,362 $ 238463
Trade accounts payable 2,764,157 2,251,497
Accrued interest _ 334,017 277,737
Advances from former president of subsidiary 327,915 327915
Convertible notes payabie 550,000 550,000

Accrued expenses 438,760 5,799



Loans payable to officers/stockholders 667,318 1,625,975

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITITIES 5,112,529 5,277,386

STOCKHOLDERS' DEFICIENCY:
Preferred Stock - 5,000,000 shares auth‘orized
1,225,585 shares issued and outstanding 1,226 -
Common Stock - $.001 par value,

100,000,000 shares authorized

2,193,633 shares issued and outstanding 2,193 ' 23,354
Additional paid-in capital 19,969,363 18,027,878
Accumulated deficit (24,369,875} {22,681,508)

TOTAL STOCKHOLDERS' DEFICIENCY {4,397,093) (4,630,276}

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' DEFICIENCY $ 745,436 $ 647,110

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

2.
HIGH VELOCITY ALTERNATIVE ENERGY CORP.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

M

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,

2007 2006

NET SALES ' $1,273,937 $ 2,314,907




COST OF GOODS SOLD
GROSS PROFIT
SELLING, GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
LOSS BEFORE OTHER ITEMS
OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE):
Interest expense

Other income {expense)

LLoss from embezzlement

TOTAL OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE)

LOSS FROM DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

NET LOSS

LOSS PER SHARE

WEIGHTED AVERAGE NUMBER OF SHARES OUTSTANDING

1,177,396 1,697,606
96,541 617,301
1,554,469 2,429,139
(1,457,928) (1,811,838)
(155,080) (136,361)
(391) -
(74,968) (300,000)
(230,439) (436,361)

. (253,481)

$(1,688,367)

$(2,501,680)

(1.29)

(6.08)

1,311,310

411,570




The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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HIGH VELOCITY ALTERNATIVE ENERGY CORP.

CONSOCLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Mel loss from continuing operations
Cash used in operating activities of discontinued operations
L oss upon deconsolidation of subsidiary
Compensation, consulting and termination expenses in exchange for shares
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash used
i (provided by) operating activities:
B3ad debis
lacrease in teans and advances payable to related parties
Whrite-oft and lorgiveness of advances and debt
Depracidion
(Inorease) decrease in operaling asseis:
Trade accounts receivable
Advances 10 others
lvenlories
Prepaid expenses
Other assets
Increase (decrease) in operaling liabifities:
Book overdrafi
Trade accounts payable
Accrued expenses

MET CASH USED IN (PROVIDED BY) OPERATING ACTIVITIES

INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,

2007

$(1,688,367)

2006

$(2,248,199)

- (253 481)

- 155,445

430,965 277,500

- 44,395

- 266,935

- 300,000

1,503 1,512
(7,438) 96,134

- 1,900
(84,774) 124,584
2,588 16,091
12,000 -
(208,101) 140,751
512,660 1,262,787
489,241 (78,168)
(539,723) 108,186




Rurchase ot equipment (9,700} -

NET CASH USED ININVESTING ACTIVITIES (9,700) -

FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Proceeds from loans payable to officers/stockholders 531,928 (77,167}
NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED IN} FINANCING ACTIVITIES 531,928 (77,167)
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS {17,495) 31,019
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS — BEGINNING OF YEAR 31,019 -
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - END OF YEAR $ 13,524 $ 31,019

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
-h-
HIGH VELOCITY ALTERNATIVE ENERGY CORP.
NOTES TO CONSCLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2007

1 BUSINESS DESCRIPTION

The Company was incorporated in the State of Nevada in May 2000 as Prelude Ventures, Inc. and
changed its name to American Capital Alliance, inc. in November 2003. In November 2004, the
Company's name was changed to American Pelroleum Group, Inc. and in 2005 it was changed to Triton
Petroleurn Group Inc. On August 21, 2007 the Company changed its name to High Velocity Alternalive
Energy Corp. (“the Company” or "HVAE"),

2 GOING CONCERN

The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America applicable for a going concern which
assumes ihat the Company will realize its assets and discharge its liabilities in the ordinary course of
business. At December 31, 2007, the Company had accumulated losses of $24,369,875 since ils



al

inception. The Company’s ability to continue as a going concern is dependent upon, among other things,
its ability io achieve profitable operations, to maintain s exisling financing and to obtain additional
financing 1o meet its obligations and pay its liabilities when they come due. The Company is currently
pursuing new debt and equity financing in conjunction with proposed fulure acguisitions and operations.

The accompanying consolidated financial statements do not include any adjustments relating to the
recoverability and classification of recorded asset amounts or amounis and classification of liabilities that
might be necessary should the Company be unable to continue in existence.

The Company has incurred, and continues {o incur, tosses from operations. For the years ended
December 31, 2007 and 2006, the Company incurred net losses of $1,688,367 and $2,248,199 from
continuing operations, respectively. During these years the Company began implementing strategies to
reduce its cash used in operating activities. The Company's strategy included a targeted reduction of the
employee workforce, increasing the efficiency of the Company's processes, focusing development efforts
on products with a greater probability of commercial sales, reducing professional fees and discretionary
expenditures, and negotiating favorable payment arrangements with suppliers and service providers.

To date, the Company had financed its operations primarily through private equity {primarily through
existing stockholders} and debt financing.

SUBSIDIARY

On May 1, 2007 a new corporation was formed known as Petroleum Preducts Corp which will operate in
conjunction with APPC Oil Company.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Principles of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of HVAE and its wholly-owned subsidiaries
American Petroleum Products Company “"APPC”) and Petroleum Products Corp. ("PPC”). All inter-
company transactions and accounis have been eliminated upon consolidation.

-6-

Reventle

Revenue is earned and recognized when the product title passes from the Company to the buyer.
Depending on the shipping contract (FOB shipping point/FOB destination), revenue is recognized and
ecarned when the product is delivered and accepted by the buyer.

Trade receivables

Concentration of credit risk with respect to receivables, which are unsecured, is generally limited due to
ihe wide variely of customers and markets using the Company's products, as well as their dispersion
across many geographic areas. The Company maintains allowances for potential credit losses, and such



losses have been minimal and within management’s expectations. The allowance for doubtful accounts
is estimated based on various factors, including revenue, historical credit losses and current trends.

lnventories

Ihventories consist primarily of raw materials (oil, additives and packaging material) and are valued at the
lower of cost of market, applied on a first-in, first-out basis.

Uses of estimates in the preparation of financial statements

The preparation of financial staterments in conformily with generally accepted accounting principles requires
management 10 make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities
and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported
amounts of net revenue and expenses during each reporting period. Actual results could differ from those
estimates.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purposes of reporting cash flows, the Company considers all highly liquid debt instruments
nurchased with a maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

Depreciation

Depreciation of equipment is computed using the straight-line method over three to ten years for financial
siatement and income tax reporling purposes.

Advertising costs
Adverlising costs are expensed when incurred. There were no advertising costs during 2007 and 2006.
income taxes

The Company uses the liability method of accounting for income taxes pursuant to Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 109, “Accounting for Income Taxes”. Under this method, deferred taxes are
determined based on the estimated future tax effects of differences between the financial statement and tax
basis of assets and liahilities given the provisions of the enacted tax laws. Valuation allowances are
recorded 1o reduce deferred tax assets when it is more likely than not that a tax benefit will not be realized.

-7-

Loss per share

The Company reports basic loss per share in accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards
No, 128, "Earnings Per Share”. Basic loss per share is computed using the weighted average number of
shares outstanding during the period. Diluted loss per share is excluded if the potential effect is anti-dilutive.
As such, no diluted loss per share amount has been included in the financial statements.



Slock-based compensation

The Company utilizes the fair value method of recording stock-based compensation of employees and
others for services rendered, applied on the prospective method. The prospeclive method requires expense
to be recognized for all awards granted and vested during the period.

New accounting pronouncements

In June 2005, the Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") issued SFAS No. 154, “Accounting
Changes and Error Corrections” ("SFAS 154"}, which requires entities that make a change in accounting
principle o apply that change retrospectively to prior periods’ financial statements, unless such retrospective
application would be impracticable. SFAS 154 supersedes Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 20,
Accounting changes (“*APB 20”), which previously required that most voluntary changes in accounting
principle be recognized by including in the current period’s net income the cumulative effect of changing to
the new accounting principle. SFAS 154 also makes a distinction between “retrospective application” of an
accounting principle and the “restatement” of financial statements to reflect the correction of an error.

n September 2006, the Securities and Exchange Commission ("SEC”) issued Staiff Accounting Bulletin No.
108 ("SAB 108" “Considering the Effects of Prior Year Misstatements when Quantifying Misstatements in
Current Year Financial Statements.” SAB 108 requires analysis of misstatements using both the income
statement and balance sheet approach in assessing materiality and provides for a one-time cumulative
eifect transition adjustment.

In the opinion of management, adoption of the above pronouncements will not have a material effect on the
Company.

impairment of long lived assets

The Company evaluates whether evenis and circumstances have occurred that indicate the remaining
estimated useful life of long lived assets may warrant revision or that the remaining balance of an asset may
not be recoverable. The measurement of possible impairment is based on the ability to recover the balance
ol assets from expected future operating cash flows on an undiscounted basis. In the opinion of
management, no such impairment existed at December 31, 2007.

Reclassifications
Certain prior period amounts have been reclassified to conform to the current year presentation.

8-

iINCOME TAXES

At December 31, 2007 the Company has net operating loss carryforwards ("NOLs"} which expire
commencing in 2022, totaling approximately $21,700,000.

The Company has a deferred fax asset of approximately $9,000,000 resulting from available NOLs for
which a 100% valuation allowance has been applied.

BUSINESS COMBINATIONS, ABANDONED COMBINATIONS AND
DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

Triton Petroleum, LLC



On Juty 1, 2005, Triton Petroleum Group Inc. acquired the operating assets of Triton Petroleum, LLC
{"Triton”). Triton purchases used oil from various censolidators of used petroleum, such as gear oil and
machine oils, and transports the un-combusted, but refined oils, back to its reclamation facility in Detroit,
Michigan for refining where it undergoes a detailed reclamation process which extrapolates all impurities
and contaminants from the oil, leaving renewable petroleum base oil which can be blended with new
crude and other chemical components.

During 2006 the acquisition was cancelled and Triton's operations were discontinued. The results of
operations {or Triton have been reclassified as discontinued operations for all periods presented,

The results of operations from January 1, 2006 through December 31, 2006 are included in the
consolidated financial statements as disconlinued operations and are summarized as follows;

Sales $ -
Coslis and expenses 98,036
Net loss : $(98,036)

Because the plant has been significantly idle since acquisition, no pro-forma or prior period financial
siatements have been included.

The Company has not been able to operate the assels acquired and was unable to demonstrate the
ability to do so; therefore, goodwill was recorded as impaired during the year ended December 31, 2006.

Gilmatic Systems, LLC

During 2004, the Company entered in a Letier of intent to purchase Cilmatic Systems LLC and Qilmatic
international, Inc. (collectively "Oilmatic™} in exchange for shares of the Company’s common stock. It was
anticipated that the transaction would close after the end of the first fiscal quarter of 2005. Effective May
20, 2005, management of the Company felt that the mutual goals of both parties were not attainable and
cancelled the proposed acquisition.

In conneclion with the proposed acquisition, the Company advanced Oilmatic an interest free loan of
$300.000. Despite repeated demands for the repayment of the loan, which was due nine months after
issuance, the Company has not been able to collect the amount due. Accordingly. the entire balance was
written off in 2006,

9-

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
Advances from former president

This obligation is non-interest bearing, unsecured, has no specific terms of repayment and consists of the
following:




Amounts previously advanced to a subsidiary of the Company

acquired in 2003 $142,915
Accrued rent payahte 185,000
$327,915

Certain entities owned or controlled by the former president of a subsidiary purport to have legat title to
the operaiing assels of a subsidiary acquired in 2003. Although no lease exists, these entities are
claiming that the Company owes a monthly rental amount of approximately $15,000. Based upon
settlement discussions with the owner of the real estale, the Company has accrued approximalely
$185,000 for past due rental expense.

Loans from officers and stockholders
These notes are unsecured, due on demand and bear interest at 8% per annum

The Company also entered into a stock borrowing arrangement whereby several of the above
stockhelders and officers of the Company transferred approximately 1,000,000 shares pre-split, or 50,000
shares on a pos! split basis, of common stock into an escrow account. The shares were subsequently
s0id with the proceeds of $500,000 being iransferred to the Company. The Company was obligated to
return the shares to the original holders by April 2005. This obligation was subsequently extended and
the shares were returned on December 30, 2005. 50,000 post-reverse split shares were issued with a
value of 57,500 ($0.15 per share).

Elfective February 21, 2007 the Company converted approximately $1,500,000 of loans due to
siockiiolders and officers of the Company to an equal number of Series B Cumulative Preferred Shares of
stock.

CONVERTIBLE NOTES PAYABLE
Convertible notes payable consist of the following:

Note convertible into 588,235 shares of common stock, bearing interest
al 7% per annum, due December 31, 2008 and collateralized by a first
securily interest in substantially all assets of the Company.

$500,000

Other, bearing interest at 9% per annum, 50,000

$550,000




Cn June 19, 2007 the agreement related to the convertible notes was amended to extend the maturity
date of the obligation to December 31, 2008 and 1o entitle the holder of the note, at its oplion, to convert
all of the outstanding balance of the obtigation plus accrued interest and liquidated damages (aggregating
approximately $880,000 at June 19, 2007} into shares of the Company’s common stock at a price per
share equal to the lower of $.85 per share or 80% of the volume weighted average price, as defined, of
the Company’'s common stock for the thirty trading days immediaiely preceding the conversion date.

-10-
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11

PREFERRED STOCK

The Company, effeclive February 21, 2007, authorized the filing of a Cerlificate of Designation with the
Secretary of Slate of the State of Nevada, establishing a “Series B Cumulative Convertible Preferred
Stock” (Series B) of 1,500,000 shares. The Series B preferred stock ranks senior to any other series of
Preferred stock, on a parity with any other series of Preferred stock established by the board stating such
rank, and prior to any other equity securities of the Company. Each share of Series B shall have voting
rights equal to 45 shares of common stock. The Series B preferred stockholders are entitled 1o receive, in
the event of liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the affairs of the corporation, whether voluntary or
mvoluniary an amount equal to $1 for each share outstanding plus all accrued but unpaid dividends
ihereon to the date fixed for hiquidation, dissolution or winding up. Each share of Series B preferred stock
is convertible, in whole or in part at the option of the holders, into shares of common stock at a conversion
rale of 45 shares of common stock for each share of Series B preferred stock (see note regarding stock
split).

STOCK SPLIT

On August 31, 2007, the Board of Directors unanimously approved amendments to the Company's
Articles of Incorporation to effect a reverse stock split whereby all outstanding shares of the Company's
3.001 par value common stock {("Common Stock™) will be reverse split on a 1-for-50 share basis.

Currently, the Series B Cumulative Convertible Preferred Stock is convertible into 45 shares of common
stock, and contains the right {0 vote equal {o 45 times for each Series B Cumulative Convertible Preferred
Stock as campared to the common shares. After the effect of the Reverse Split these shares will be
subject to the same reduction in the total amount that can me converted, thus each share of Series B
preferrec stock will be convertibte into shares of common stock at a rate of .9 shares of common stock for
each share of Series B preferred stock.

The stock spht was effective on November 1, 2007,
CONTINGENCIES

The Company is subject to legal proceedings and claims which have arisen in the ordinary course of
business and have not yel been fully adjudicated. These actions when ultimately concluded and
determined will not, in ihe opinion of management, have a material adverse effect on the results of
operations of the financial condition of the Company.

-11-
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Henry
- Pleasant Valley, New York
Camilli 12569

914-557-6394
Fax: 845-677-8543

E.
Mail:Henrycamilli@yahoo.com

Gt
g Accountant and Tax Consultant .

ACCOUNTANTS= COMPILATION REPORT

1o The Board of Directors
High Velocity Alternative Energy Corp.

We have compiled the accompanying balance sheets of High Velocity Alternative Energy Corp. as of
September 30, 2008 and the related statements of operations, stockholders’ deficiency and cash flows for the
nine months then ended in accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting and Review Services issued
sy the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants.

A compitation is limited to presenting in the form of financial statements information that is the
representation of management. We have not audited or reviewed the accompanying financial statements and,
wecardingly, do not express an opinion or any other form of assurance on them.

As discussed in Note 2, certain conditions indicate that the Company may be unable to continue as a
going concern.  The accompanying financial statements do not include any adjustments to the financial
slalements that mignt be necessary should the Company be unable to continue as a going concern.

ﬂerwy C)cu'm'//rf, /O_/d

Fleasant Valley, New Yark

Junuary 16, 2009



HIGH VELOCITY ALTERNATIVE ENERGY CORP.
- CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

{Unaudited)

NINE MONTHS ENDED

SEPTEMBER 30,2008
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash $ (10,212)
Tradge accounts receivable, net of allowance of $102,700 for doubtful 139,717
accounts
Prepaid assets 10,900
Inventories 119,360
TUTAL CURRENT ASSETS 269,777
Equipment, net of accumulated depreciation of $8,628 7,140
Other assets . 1,285
TOTAL ASSETS N $ 278,202
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS'’ DEFICIENCY
CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Bank overdrafl $ 10,212
Trade accounts payable 4,064,438
Acclued interest 217,345
Advances from former president of subsidiary 327,915

Convertible notes payable 550,000

Accrued expenses 331,762




Loans payable to officers/stockholders

412,090
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITITIES 5,913,762
STOCKHOLDERS’ DEFICIENCY:
Common Stock - $.001 par value,
100,000,000 shares authorized
(59,601,384 shares issued and outsilanding 69,601
Additional paid-in capital 19,903,388

Accumulated deficit {25,608,549)

TOTAL STOCKHOLDERS' DEFICIENCY (5,635,560)

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' DEFICIENCY $ 278,202

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this consolidated financial statement.
2
HIGH VELOCITY ALTERNATIVE ENERGY CORP.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CPERATIONS

NINE MONTHS ENDED

SEPTEMBER 30,2008

NET SALES $ 1,542,501

COST OF GOODS SOLD 1,365,285




GROSS PROFIT

SELLING, GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

L 0SS BEFORE OTHER ITEMS

OUTHER INCOME (EXPENSE):

Intcrest expense

Other income (expense)

Luss from embezziement

TOTAL OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE)

£ 0SS FROM DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

WET LOSS

LOSS PER SHARE

178,216

613,361

(435,145)

(102,460)

(701,069)

{803,529)

${1,238,674)

(.0178)




The accompanying notes are an integral part of this consotidated financial staterment.
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- HIGH VELOCITY ALTERNATIVE ENERGY CORP.

- CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW

NINE MONTHS ENDED

SEPTEMBER 30,2008

‘RATING ACTIVITIES:
{ toss from continuing operations $(1,238,674)
sh used i operating activilies of discontinued operations : -
38 upon deconsolidation of subsidiary -
mpensation, consulling and termination expenses in exchange for share;.s -
‘ustments to reconcile net 1oss to net cash used

{provided by) operating activities:
lad debls ' -
ncrease in loans and advances payable to related parties -
Nrite-oit and lorgliveness ol advances and debt -
Jepreciation 1,590
Increase) decrease in operating assets:

Trade accounts receivable 50,875
Advances fo others .
Inventories 358,525
Prepaid expenses 1,300
Other assets 1,415
‘nerease (deciease) in operating liabilities:

Book overdratt {20,150)

Trade accounis payable 1,300,281

Accrued expenses (223,670)
"CASH USED IN {(PROVIDED BY) OPERATING ACTIVITIES 23,492

ISTING ACTIVITIES:




‘chase of equipment .

"CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES -

ANCING ACTIVITIES:

iceeds from loans payable to officers/stockholders {255,228}
"CASH PROVIDED BY (USED IN) FINANCING ACTIVITIES ' (255,228)
REASE {DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS {23,736)
H AND CASH EQUIVALENTS ~ BEGINNING OF YEAR 13,524
‘H AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - END OF YEAR $ (10,212)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this consolidated financial statement.
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HIGH VELOCITY ALTERNATIVE ENERGY CORP.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

SEPTEMBER 30, 2008

e ———— ]

1 BUSINESS DESCRIPTION

The Company was incorporaied in the State of Nevada in May 2000 as Prelude Ventures, Inc. and changed its
name to American Capital Alliance, Inc. in November 2003. In November 2004, the Company's name was
changed to American Petroleum Group, Inc. and in 2005 it was changed to Triton Petroleum Group Inc. On
August 21, 2007 the Company changed its name {o High Velocity Alternative Energy Corp. {"the Company" or
"HVAE™),

2 GOING CONCERN

The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America applicable for a going concern which assumes that
e Company will realize its assets and discharge its liabilities in the ordinary course of business. At September
30, 2008, the Company had accumulated losses of $25,608,549 since its inception. The Company's ability to
continue as a going concern is dependent upon, amohg other things, its ability to achieve profitable operations, to
maintain its existing financing and to obtain additional financing to meet its obligations and pay its fiabilities when
they come due. The Company is currently pursuing new debt and equity financing in conjunction with proposed
luture acquisitions and operations.




The accompanying consolidated financial statements do not include any adjustments relating to the recoverability
and classification of recorded asset amounts or amounts and classification of liabilities that might be necessary
should the Company be unable to continue in existence.

The Company has incurred, and continues to incur, losses from operations. For the nine month ended
September 30, 2008, the Company incurred a net loss of $1,238,624 from continuing operations. Beginning in
2007 the Company began implementing strategies to reduce its cash used in operating activities. The Company’s
sirategy included a targeted reduction of the employee workforce, increasing the efficiency of the Company's
processes, focusing development efforts on products with a greater probability of commercial sales, reducing
professional fees and discretionary expenditures, and negotiating favorable payment arrangements with suppliers
and service providers.

Tu date, the Company had financed its operations primarily through private equity (primarily through existing
sluckholders) and debt financing.

3 SUBSIDIARY

On May 1, 2007 a new corporation was formed known as Petroleum Products Corp which will operate in
cormjunction with APPC Oil Company.

4 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Principles of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of HAVE and its wholly-owned subsidiaries American
Putroleum Products Company "APPC") and Petroleumn Preducts Corp. ("PPC”). All inter-company transactions
argt accounis have been eliminated upon consolidation.

-6-

rRevenie

Ravenue is earned and recognized when the product title passes from the Company to the buyer. Depending on
lhe shipping contract (FOB shipping point/FOB destination), revenue is recognized and earned when the product
is delivered and accepted by the buyer.

l'rade receivables

Cunceniration of credit risk with respect to receivables, which are unsecured, is generally limited due to the wide
variety of customers and markets using the Company's products, as well as their dispersion across many
geographic areas. The Company maintains allowances for potential credit losses, and such losses have been
minimal and within management’s expectations. The allowance for doubtful accounts is estimated based on
virious factors, including revenue, historical credit fosses and current trends.

inventories

Inverttories consist primarily of raw materials (oil, additives and packaging material) and are valued at the lower of
cost of market, applied on a first-in, {irst-out basis.

Uses of estimates in the preparation of financial statements

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires
munagement to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of net
revenue and expenses during each reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.
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Cash and cash equivalents

Fur lhe purposes of reporting cash flows, the Company considers all highly liquid debt instruments purchased with a
maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

Depreciation

Depreciation of equipment is computed using the straight-line method over three to ten years for financial statement
und income tax reporting purposes.

Advertising costs
Advertising costs are expensed when incurred. There were no advertising costs during 2008.
hrcome taxes

The Company uses the liability method of accounting for income taxes pursuant to Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 109, "Accounting for Income Taxes”. Under this method, deferred taxes are determined
hased on the estimated future tax effects of differences between the financial statement and tax basis of assets and
linhilities given the provisions of the enacted tax laws. Valuation allowances are recorded to reduce deferred tax
assets when it is more likely than not that a tax benefit will not be realized.

.7-

Loss per share

The Company reports basic loss per share in accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No.
128, “"Earnings Per Share". Basic loss per share is compuied using the weighted average number of shares
vutstanding during the period. Diluted loss per share is excluded if the potentiat effect is anti-dilutive. As such, no
diluted loss per share amount has been included in the financial statements.

Stock-based compensation

The Company utitizes the fair value method of recording stock-based compensation of employees and others for
survices rendered, applied on the prospective method. The prospective method requires expense to be recognized
lor al} awards granied and vested during the period.

New accounting pronouncements

in June 2005, the Financial Accounting Standards Board {"FASB") issued SFAS No. 154, "Accounting Changes and
Error Corrections” ("SFAS 154"), which requires entities that make a change in accounting principle to apply that
change retrospectively to prior pertods' financial statemenis, unless such retrospective application would be
impracticable. SFAS 154 supersedes Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 20, Accounting changes ("APB 20"},
which previously required that most voluntary changes in accounting principle be recognized by including in the
current period’'s net income the cumulative effect of changing to the new accounting principle. SFAS 154 also
makes a distinction between “retrospective application” of an accounting principle and the “restatement” of financial
slatements to reflect the correction of an error.

In September 2006, the Securities and Exchange Commission ("SEC") issued Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 108
("SAB 108"} “Considering the Effects of Prior Year Misstatements when Quantifying Misstatements in Current Year
Financial Statements.” SAB 108 requires analysis of misstatements using both the income statement and balance
sheet approach in assessing materiality and provides for a one-time cumulative effect transition adjustment.

In the opinion of management, adoption of the above pronouncements will not have a material effect on the
Company.
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impairment of long lived assets

The Company evaluates whether events and circumstances have occurred that indicale the remaining estimated
useful life of long lived assets may warrant revision or that the remaining balance of an asset may not be
recoverable. The measurement of possible impairment is based on the ability to recover the balance of assets from
expected future operating cash flows on an undiscounted basis. In the opinion of management, no such impairment
existed at September 30, 2008.

Reclassifications

Certain prior period amounts have been reclassified to conform to the current year presentation.

-8-

INCOME TAXES

At December 31, 2007 the Company has net operating loss carry forwards ("NOLs”) which expire commencing in
2022, totaling approximately $21,700,000.

The Company has a deferred tax asset of approximately’ $9,000,000 resulting from available NOLs for which a
100% valuation allowance has been applied.

BUSINESS COMBINATIONS, ABANDONED COMBINATIONS AND
DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS
Triton Petroleum, LLC

On July 1, 2005, Triton Petroteum Group Inc. acquired the operating assets of Triton Petroleum, LLC ("Triton”).
Triton purchases used oil from various consolidators of used petroleum, such as gear oil and machine oils, and
transports the un-combusted, but refined oils, back to its reclamation facility in Detroit, Michigan for refining where
it undergoes a detailed reclamation process which extrapolates all impurities and contaminants from the oil,
leaving renewable petroleum base oit which can be blended with new crude and other chemical components.

During 2006 the acquisition was cancelled and Triton’s operations were discontinued. The results of operations
jur Triton have been reclassified as discontinued operations for all periods presented.

The resulls of operations from January 1, 2006 through December 31, 2006 are inctuded in the consolidated
financial slatements as discontinued operations and are summarized as follows:

Sales $ -
Costs and expenses 98,036
Net loss $(98,036)

Because the plant has been significantly idle since acquisition, no pro-forma or prior period financial statements
have been included.

The Company has not been able lo operate the assets acquired and was unable to demonstrate the ability to do
su; therefore, goodwilt was recorded as impaired during the year ended December 31, 2008.

Oilmatic Systems, LLC
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During 2004, the Company entered in a Letter of Intent to purchase Citmatic Systems LLC and Qilmatic
International, inc. (coliectively “Oimatic”) in exchange for shares of the Company's common stock. it was
inticipated that the transaction would close after the end of the first fiscal quarter of 2005. Effective May 20,
2005, management of the. Company felt that the mutual goals of both parties were not attainable and cancelled
the proposed acquisition.

In connection with the proposec acquisition, the Company advanced Qilmatic an interest free loan of $300,000.
Despite repeated demands for the repayment of the loan, which was due nine months after issuance, the
Cumpany has not heen able to collect the amount due. Accordingly, the entire balance was written off in 2006.

9.
B e |
7 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
Advances from former president

This obligation is non-interest bearing, unsecured, has no specific terms of repayment and consists of the
following:

Amounts previously advanced to a subsidiary of the Company

acquired in 2003 $142,915
Accrued rent payable 185,000
$327,915

Curtain entities owned or controlled by the former president of a subsidiary purport to have legal title to the
operating assets of a subsidiary acquired in 2003. Although no tease exists, these entities are claiming that the
Company owes a monthly rental amount of approximately $15,000. Based upon settiement discussions with the
owner of the real estate, the Company has accrued approximately $185,000 for past due rental expense.

Loans from officers and stockholders
These notes are unsecured, due on demand and hear interest at 8% per annum

The Company also entered inte a stock berrowing arrangement whereby several of the above stockholders and
ofticers of the Company transferred approximately 1,000,000 shares pre-split, or 50,000 shares on a post spilit
basis, of common stock into an escrow accouni. The shares were subsequently sold with the proceeds of
$500,000 being transferred to the Company. The Company was obligated to return the shares to the original
holders by April 2005, This obligation was subsequently extended and the shares were returned on December
30, 2005. 50,000 post-reverse split shares were issued with a value of $7,500 ($0.15 per share).

zffective February 21, 2007 the Company converted approximately $1,500,000 of loans due to stockholders and
olficers of the Company to an equal number of Series B Cumulative Preferred Shares of stock.

8 CONVERTIBLE NOTES PAYABLE

Convertible notes payable consist of the following:
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Note convertible into 588,235 shares of common stock, bearing interest
at 7% per annum, due December 31, 2008 and collateralized by a first
security interest in substantially all assets of the Company.

$500,000

Oiher, bearing interest at 9% per anhum. 50,000

'$550,000

On June 19, 2007 the agreement related to the convertible notes was amended to extend the maturity date of the
obligation to December 31, 2008 and to entitle the holder of the note, at its option, to convert all of the outstanding
halance of the obligation plus accrued interest and liquidated damages (aggregating approximately $880,000 at
June 19, 2007) into shares of the Company's common stock at a price per share equal to the lower of $.85 per
share or 80% of the volume weighted average price, as defined, of the Company’'s common stock for the thirty
trading days immediately preceding the conversion date.

-10-
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PREFERRED STOCK

The Company, effective February 21, 2007, authorized the filing of a Certificate of Designation with the Secretary
of State of the State of Nevada, establishing a "Series B Cumulative Convertible Preferred Stock” (Series B) of
1,500,000 shares. The Series B preferred stock ranks senior to any other series of Preferred stock, on a parity
wilth any other series of Preferred stock established by the board stating such rank, and prior to any other equity
securilies of the Company. Each share of Series B shall have voting rights equal to 45 shares of common stock.
The Series B preferred stockholders are entitled o receive, in the event of liquidation, dissolution or winding up of
the atfairs of the corporation, whether voluntary or involuntary an amount equal to $1 for each share outstanding
plus all accrued but unpaid dividends thereon to the date fixed for liquidation, dissolution or winding up. Each
share of Series B preferred stock is convertible, in whole or in part at the option of the holders, into shares of
common stock at a conversion rate of 45 shares of common stock for each share of Series B preferred stock (see
note regarding stock split).

STOCK SPLIT

On August 31, 2007, the Board of Directors unanimously approved amendments to the Company's Articles of
Incorporation 1o effect a reverse stock split whereby all outstanding shares of the Company's $.001 par value
common stock (“*Common Stock”) will be reverse split on a 1-for-50 share basis.

Currently, the Series B Cumulative Convertible Preferred Stock is convertible into 45 shares of common stock,
and contains the right to vote equal to 45 times for each Series B Cumulative Convertible Preferred Stock as
compared to the common shares. After the effect of the Reverse Split these shares will be subject to the same
reduction in the total amount that can me converted, thus each share of Series B preferred stock will be
convertible into shares of common stock at a rate of .9 shares of common stock for each share of Series B
preferred stock.

The stock split was effective on November 1, 2007.

By January 31, 2008, all Preferred Stock was converted into 15,000,000 shares of Common Stock.



On September 29, 2008, the Board of Directors unanimously approved a 4 for 1 forward split of all outstanding
shares of the company $.001 par value Common Stock. The stock split was effective September 29, 2008,

11 CONTINGENCIES

The Company is subject to legal proceedings and claims which have arisen in the ordinary course of business
and have not yet been fully adjudicated. These actions when ultimately concluded and determined will not, in the
opinion of management, have a material adverse effect on the results of operations of the financial condition of
the Company.
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Report of ludependent Regisiered Public Accounting Firm
To the Bourd of Directors and Stockholders
Hich Velocity Alternative Energy Corp.

We have andited the accompanying consolidated statement of operations (as restated for discontinued operation), stockholders' equity
(elelicin), wnd cash lows (as restated for discontinued operation) of High Velocity Alternative Energy Corp., f/k/a/ American
Petrolenm Group, Ine. and Subsidiaries for the year ended of’ December 31, 2005, These consolidated financial statements are the
responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express un opinion on these conselidated financtal statements

bascd on our audit,

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board {United
States). Those standards require that we plan and perform an audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial statements are
frec of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial staements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management,
as welt as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation, we believe that our audit provide a reasonable basis for our opinions.

[ our opinion, the consolidated financial statements reterred o above present fairly, in all material respects, the results of their
operations and their cash Aows of High Velocity Alternative Energy Corp. and Subsidiaries for the year ended of December 31, 2005,
in conformity with accounting principles generally aceepted in the United States of’ America.

The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been prepared assuming that the Company will continue as a going
coneern, As discussed in Note B to the consolidated financial statements, the Company is dependent on its ability to obtain the
pecessary [inancing 1o meet its obligations and pay its labilities arising from normal business operations when they come due. These
Factors, along with other matters set torth in Note B, raise substantial doubt that the Company will be able to continue as a going
coneern, Matagement's plun regarding those matters is also cdescribed in note 3. The consolidated financials do not include any
adjustinents that might result from the outcome of these uncertainties.

Rrowa Smith Wallace. LLC
St Louis. Missourl

May 24, 2000 .
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Repost of Independent Registered Public Accountmg Firm

« Tuthe Bourd of Directors and Stockholders

High Velueity Alternative Energy Corp.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheet of High Velocity Alternative Energy Corp., f/k/a/ American Petroleum
Group, Ine. and Subsidiaries as of December 31, 2006, and the related consolidated statement of operations, stockholders' equity
(deficit), and cush Hlows for the year then ended. These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted owr audit in accordance with auditing standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board {United
States). “Those standards require that we ptan and perform an audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial statements are
free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
fimancial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation, We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our
opinions.

In our opinien, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, i all material respects, the financial position of
High Velocity Alternative Energy Corp. and Subsidiaries as of’ December 31, 2000, and the resulis of their operations and their cash
{lows tor the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America,

The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been prepared assuming that the Company will continue as a going
concern. As discussed in Note B to the consolidated financial statements, the Company is dependent on its ability to obtain the
necessary financing to meet its obligations and pay its liabilities arising from normal business operations when they come due. These
factors, along with other matters set forth in Note B, raise substantial doubt that the Company will be able to continue as a going
concern. Management's plan regarding those matters is also described in note B. The consolidated financials do not include any
adjusiments that might resuls from the outcome of these uncertainties,

Phritz & Company PLA.
Hackensack, New lersey

November 6, 2007
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Triton Petroleum Group, Inc. and Subsidiaries
« Consolidated Balanee Sheet
Deveniber 31, 20060

ASSETS

Current Assets

Cash and cash equivalents $31,019
I'rade accounts feccivnb!c, net of allowance for doubtful accounts of $22,000 183,154
Inventory 402,916
Prepaid expenses and sundry current assets 14,788
Tatal Current Assets -631,877
FEquipment, net of accumulated depreciation and amortization of $5,333 533
Other assets 14,700
TOTAL ASSETS $647,110

L]ABILIT[ES AND STOCKHOLDERS' DEFICIENCY

Current Liabilities

Book overdraft ’ $238,463
Trade accounts payable 2,251,497
Accrued interest 277,737
Accrued expenses ' 5,799
Advances from former president 327,915
Convertible notes payable 550,000
Loans payable to officers/stockholders . 1,625,975
Totl Current Liabilities 75277386
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Commitments and Contingencies

Stockholders' Deticiency

Common steck, $.001 par value; 100,000,000 shares authorized; 23,353,500 shares issued and outstanding

Additional paid-in capitai

Accumulated deticit

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' DEFICIENCY

Triton Petrolenm Grouwp, Ine. and Subsidiaries
Caonsolitated Statements of Operations

Years Knded December-31, 2006 and 2005

Cost ot goods sold
Gross Profit
Tual selling, general und adminstrative expenses
Loss lrom continuing operations before other income and expense

|
|
|
Net sales

Other Income (Expense)
Write oft and forgiveness of debts

' Other income

19

23,354
18,027,878
(22,081,508 )

(4,630,276 )

$647,110
2006 2005
{Restated)
$2,314,907 31,965,330
1,697,606 1,440,110
617.301 525,220
2,429,139 7,774,559

(1,811,838 )

(300,000

)

(7,249,339 )

492,500

13,056



Interest expense (136,361 ) (150,517 )

" Total Other Income (Expense) {436,361 ) 355,039

Net loss from continuing operations (2,248,199 ) (6,894,300 )

Discontinued operations

Loss from the operation of the discontinued component (98,036 ) (135,103 )

Impatrment of goodwill relating to the discontinued component - (312,807 )
Loss on disposal (155445 ) -

Net loss from discontinued operations (253481 ) (447910 )

Net Loss $(2,501,680 ) $(7,342,210 )

Loss Per Share

From contimuing operations $(0.11 ) $(0.61 )

From discontinued operations $(0:01 ) $(0.04 )}
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Tritoa PPetrotewm Group, Ine. and Subsidiaries
o Consolitdated Statements of Stockholders' Deficiency

Yeurs Koded December 31, 2006 and 2005

Addiional
Preferred Stock Common Stock Paid-In Accumulatec
Number Par Value Number Par Value Capital Deficit Total
LBabmee ag of
December 31, 2004 2,527,500 $25,275 3,740,000 $3,740 $11,523,435  $(12,837,618 ) $(1,285,168 )
Net loss - - - - - (7,342,210 ) (7,342,210)
Shares issued 1,130,000 11,500 12,224,750 12,225 0,197,557 - 6,221,282
Py IL'I'I‘L:(| shares
exchanged lor .
coninon stock (3,077,500 ) (36,773 ) 1,838,750 1,839 34,936 - -
Lalance as of
December 31, 2005 - - 17,803,500 17,804 17,755,928 (20,179,828 ) (2,406,096 )
Net loss - - - - - (2,501,680 ) (2,501,680 )
Stock based
compensation - - 5,550,000 5,550 271,950 - 277,500
Halance as uf
December 31, 20006 - $- 23,353,500 §23,354 $18,027,878  $(22.681,508 ) $(4,630,276 )
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o Tritou Fetroleam Group, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Consalidied Statements of Cash Flows

Years Ended December 31, 2006 and 2005

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net loss from continuing operations
Cash used in oiJerau'ng activities ol discontinued operations
impaicment of goodwill relating to discontinued operations
Loss upon deconsolidation of subsidiary
Compensation, consulting and termination expenses in exchange for shares
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash used in
Operating activities:
Bud debts
Increase in loans and advances payable to related parties
Write off and forgiveness of advances and debt
Depreciation
(Increase) decrease 1 operating assels:
Trade accounts receivable
Advanees w others
laventory
Prepatd expenses
Other assets
Increase (decrease) in operating lhiabikities:
Book overdraft
Trade accounts ]).ayable

Accrued expenses

22

2000

2003

{Restated)

$(2,248,199 )

(253,481 )

155,445

277,500

44,395
260,935
300,000

1,512

96,134
1,900
124,584

16,091

140,751
1,202,787

{78,168 }

$(6,894,300 )

(447,910 )
312,807
5,122,500
549,042
(492,500 )
9,720
(31.837 )
(204,200 )

(262,503 )

(28,579 )
(147700 )
92,383
427,701
144,593




Net cash used i operating activities 108,186 (1,716,783 )

Cash flows from investing activities:

Acquisition of division - (530,625 )
Purchases of equipment - (3,251 )
Net cash used in investing activities ‘ - (533,876 )

Cash flows from financing activities:

Issuance of common stock - 3,820

Increase in additional paid-in capital - 1,008,940

Proceeds from loans payable - 1,239,181
Payments on loans payable ) (77,167 ) (2,095 )

Net cash provided by lnancing aclivities (77,167 ) 2,249,858
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 31,019 (801 )

Cush and cash equivalents, beginung of year - 801
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year 331,019 $-

Tritun Petrolecom Group, Ine. and Subsidiary
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Note A = Natore ol Operations

The Company was incorporated in the State of Nevada in May, 2000 as Prelude Ventures, [ne. and changed its name to American
Cupital Alliance, Ine. in November, 2003, 1n November, 2004, the Company’s name was changed to American Petroleunt Group, Inc.
and 11 2003 i1 was changed to Triton Petroleum Group, Ine. (“The Company”). See note H.

The Company's currently manufactures and distributes petrolewn and related products for the antomotive industry.
Note B - Guing Coneern

Tl Inancial statements have been prepared using accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America
applicable for a going concern which assumes that the Company will realize its assets and discharge its liabilities in the ordinary
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canirse al business. At December 21, 2006, the Company had accumulated losses of $22,681,508 since its inception. The Company’s
_ahilily 1o continue us u going concern is dependent upon, among other things, its abilily to achieve profitable operations, to maintain

* {18 cxisting financing and to obtain additional financing to meet its obligations and pay us liabilities when they come due. The

Cosipany is currently pursuing new debt and equity financing in conjunction with proposed future acquisitions and operations.

The Tinancial statements do not include any adjustments relating to the recoverability and classification of recorded asset amounts or
amuounts and classification of liabilities that might be necessary shoutd the Company be unable to continue in existence.

The Company bas incurred, and continues to incur, losses from operations. For the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005, the
Company incurred net losses of $2,248.199 and $6,894,300, from continuing operations respectively. During these years the
Cuompany began implementing strategies to reduce its cash used in operating activities. The Company’s strategy included a targeted
reduction of the employee workforce, increasing the efficiency of the Company's processes, focusing development efforts on products
with w greater probability of commercial sales, reducing professional fees and discretionary expenditures, and negotiating favorable
payment arangements with suppliers and service providers.

Ta date, the Company had financed its operations primarily through private equity (primarily through existing stockholders) and debt
financing. "The Company believes that it does not have sufficient funds to operate its business through the end of 2007,

Note ¢ = Sommary of Significant Accounting Policies
Principtes of Cousalidation.

Phe conselidated Tinaneial statements include the accounts of Triton Petrolewm Group, Ine, and its wholly owned subsidiary,
Atwerivin Petroleum Products Company (CAPPC™). The accoumts of Triton Petroleum LLC {“Triton™) have been included as
discontinued operations for the period from July 1, 2005 to December 31, 2000, All intercompany transactions and accounts have been
eliminated upon consolidation.

Eevenue

Revenue is carned and recognized when the product title passes trom the Company to the buyer, Depending on the shipping contract
(OIS shipping point/FO3 destination), revenue is recognized and earned when the product is delivered and accepied by the buyer.

Trade Receivables

Concentration of credit risk with respect 1o receivables, which are unsecured, is generally linited due to the wide variety of customers
and vwrkets using (he Company’s produocts, as well as sheir dispersion avross many geographic areas. The Compuany maintains
allowances for potential eredit losses, and suclt losses have been minimal and within management’s expectations, The allowance for
doubtful accounts is estimated based on various factors including revenue, historical credit losses and current trends.

lnventory

Inventory consisted of primarily raw materials (oil, additives and packaging material) and is valued at the lower of cost or market
apphicd ona first-in, first-out basis.

Use ol Estimutes in Financial Statement Preparation

The preparation of linuncial siatements, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America,
requires Inanazement (o make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of
contingens assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts ot revenues and expenses during the
reporting period. Actual results could vary from the estimates that were used. '

Cash amd Cash Equivadents

For purposes of reporting cash flows, the Company considers all highly liquid debt instruments purchased with a mawrity of three
manths or kess to e cush equivalents.
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Depreciation

» - Depreciation ol equipment is computed using the straight-line method over 3 1o 10 years for financial statements and income tax

FYPUrNNE PUIPUSES,
Advertising Costs

Advertising costs are expensed as incurred. There were no advertising costs during 2006 and 2005.

Invome axes

The Compiny vses the lability method of accounting for inceme taxes pursuant to Statement of Financial Accounting Standards, No,
109, “Accounting for Income Taxes”. Under this method, deferred taxes are determined based on the estimated future tax effects of
differences between the financial statement and tax basis of assets and liabilities given the provisions of the enacted tax
aws, Valuation allowances are recorded 1o reduce deferred tax assets when i1 is more likely than not that a tax benefit will not be

realized,
Lass Ver Share

The Company reports basic loss per share in accordance with the Statement of Financial Accouriting Standards No. 128, "Earnings Per
Share™. Basic loss per share is computed using the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period. Diluted loss per
share is excluded it the potential effect is anti-dilutive, As such, no diluted loss per share amount have been included in the financial
statcments.

Stoek-Bused Compensation-

The Company utilizes the Tair value method ot recording stock-based compensation of employees and others for services rendered,
applicd on the prospective method. The prospective method reguires expense to be recognized for all awards granted and vested

during the period.
New Accounting Pronouncements

In Jure 2005, the Financial Accountmy Standards Board ("FASB™) issued SFAS No. 154 “Accounting Changes and Error
Corrections™ ("SFFAN No. 1547), which requires entities that anake a change in accounting principle to apply that change
retrospectively 1o prior periods’ financial statements. unless such retrospective application would be impracticable. SFAS No. 154
supersedes Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 20, Accounting changes ("APB No. 207}, which previously required that most
voluniory chinges in accounting principle be recognized by including in the current period’s net income the cumulative effect of
changing 1o the new accounting principle. SFAS No. 154 also makes a distinction between “retrospective application” of an
accounting priveiple and the “restatement” of financial statements to reflect the correction of an error.

Iy Septemiber 2000, the Securities and Exchange Commisston (“SEC™} issued Staff Accounting Bulletin No, 108, ("SAB 108™)
Conzidering the Elfects of Prior Year Misstatements when Quantifying Misstatements in Current Year Financial Statements. SAB
108 requires analysis ol misstatements using both the income statement and balance sheet approach in assessing materiality and
provides lTar o one-time comulative effect transition adjustment.

I e opinion of manogement, adoption of the above pronouncements will not have a material etfect on the Company.
opaivment of Long Lived Assets

The Company evaluates whether events and circumstances have occwrred that indicate the remaining estimated useful life of long
lived Aassels may warrant revision or that the remaining balance of an asset may not be recoverable. The measuwrement of possible
Impairnment is based on the ability to recover the balance of assets from expected future operating cash flows on an undiscounted
busis. Inthe opinion of management, no such impairment existed at December 31, 2006.

Rechassifications
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Crrtin priar period amounts have been reclassified to conform 1o the current year presentation.
" Nowe D - Income ‘I'axes

Al December 31, 2000, the Company has net operating loss carryforwards ("NOL's”), which expire commencing in 2022, totaling
approximately $20,000,600.

The Company has o deferred tax asset of approximately $6,300,000 resultiﬁg from available NOL’s for which a 100% valuation
allowanee has been applied.

Note E = Business Combinations, Abandoned Combinations and Discontinued Operations
I'riton Petrolenn. LLC

On luty 1. 2003, T1°G acquired the operating assets of Triton Petrolewm, LLC {*Triton™). Triton purchases used otl from various
consobidators of used petroleum such as gear oil, machine oils, and wransports the un-combusted, but wuefined oils back to its
reclamation facility in Detroit, Michigan, for refining where it undergoes a detailed reclamation process which extrapolates all
impuritics and comaminants from the ol leaving renewable petroleum base oil which can be blended with new crude and other
chenneal components,

During 2004 the acquisition was cancelled and Triton’s operations were discontinued. The results of operations for Triton have been
reclassilied as discontinued operations for all periods presented.

The resuhis ol operations from July |, 2005 thru December 31, 2006 are included in the consolidated financial statements as
discontinued operations and are summarized as {ollows.

2000 2005
Sales $-0- $-0-
Costs and expenses " 98,036 135,103
Net loss 3(98,036  } $(135103 )

Becanse the plant s been significantly idle since acquistiion, no pro forma or prior period {inancial statements have been included,

The Company has ol been able (o operate the assets acquired and was unable 1o demonstrate the ability to do so, therefore goodwill
wis recorded as impaired during the year ended December 31, 2005. .

Chilmetic Systems. E1L.C

During 2004, the Company entered into a Letter of Intent 1o purchase Oilmatic Systems LLC and Oilmatic International, Inc.,
(cullectively “Qilmatie™) in exchange for shares of Company’s common stock. [t was anticipated that the transaction would close
after e cod ot the Birst Tiscal gquarter of 2005, Effective Muay 20, 2005, management of the Company felt that the mutual goals of
both partics were nol attainable and cancelled ihe proposed acquisition,
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I connection with the propased acquisition, the Company advanced Oilmatic an interest free loan of $300,000. Despite repeated
demunds 1or the re-payment of the loan, which was due nine months after issuance, the Company has not been able to collect the

amownt due. Accordingty. the entire balance was written off in 2000.
Note I¥ = Related Party Transactions
Advances vom Former President

This obtigation is non interest bearing, unsecwred, has no specific terms of repayment and consists of the following:

Amounts previously advanced to a subsidiary of the Company acquired in 2003 $142,915
Accrued reat payable 185,000
Total $327,015

Certain cuitics owned or controlled by the former president of a subsidiary purport 1o have legal utle to the operating assets of a
subsidiary acquired in 2003, Although no lease exists, these entitics are claiming that the Company owes a monthly rental amount of
approximately 513,000, Based upon setlement discussions with the owner of the real estate the Company has accrued approximately

185000 lor past duce rental expense.
Lo feone Officers and Stockholders
These notes are unsecured. due on demand, and bear interest of §% per annum.

The Company alsoe citered into a stock borrowing arangement whereby several of the above stockholders and officers of the
Company vansterred approximately 1,000,000 shaces pre-split or 36,000 shares on a post split basis of common stock Into an escrow
account. Fhe shares were subsequently sold with the procecds of $500,000 being transferred to the Company. The Company was
abbigated o weten the shaces 1o the original holders by April 2005, This obligation was subsequently extended and the shares were
returned on December 3002005, 350,000 post-reverse split shares were issued with a value of $7.500 ($0.15 per share).

Note O = Coonvertible Notes Pavable
Convertible notes payable consist of the following:

Note convertible into 388,235 shares of common stock, bearing interest at 7% per annum, was
duce on December 31, 2005. This obligation is collateralized a first security interest in

substantially all assets of the company. Sec note [ $500,000
Other, bearing interest at 9% per annum (1) 50,000
$550,000

(1} Principal and any accrued interest is convertible into conuwon stock of the Company based upon a formula equal to 40% below
the closing bud prive of the stock starting after six months from execution of this agreement (150,000 shares at December 31,
2003).  Additionally, the agrecment contains certain covenanis prohibiting the payment of dividends, retirements or redemptions of
capital stock, or the ranster of material agsets of the Company. On October 18, 2004, the Company received notice from the lender
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that, i its opinion. ihe Company was in default on the arrangement as a result of distributions to classes of equity holders and possibly
transfer of material assets. The lender has made assertions about misappropriation of corporate funds. Management of the company
finds these assertions as unfounded and the Company 1s in compliance with the terms of the agreement. Discussions regarding the

reselution are continuing.
NOTE I - CONTINGENCIES

The Company i subgeer to legal proceedings and clauns which bave arisen in the ordinary course of business and have not yet been
fnably adjudicated. These aetions when ubtimately concluded and determined will not, in the opinion of managentent, have a material
adverse cricet on the resulis of operatious or the financial condition of the Company.

NOTE 1 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
Om August 21,2007, the Company changed its name to High Velocity Alternative Energy Corp.

Oan June 19, 2007, the 1erms of the secured convertible notes referred to in Note G were amended o extend the maturity date
to December 3102608 amd 10 entitle the holder of the note to convert all of the outstanding balance of the obligation plus accrued
interest amd liquidated damages (aggregating approximately $890,000 at June 19, 2007) into shares of the Company’s common stock
At price per share equal 1o the lower of $.83 per share or 80% of the volume weighted average price, as defined, of the Company’s
comimon stock for the thirty rading days immediately preceding the conversion date.

Clective February 21, 2007 the company converted approximately $1,500,000 of loans due 1o stockholders and officers of the

compuny Lo an equal number of Series 3 Camulative Preferred Shares of stock.
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSTON AND ANALYSIS OF CERTAIN RELEVANT FACTORS

ltem o, Managemeni’s Discussion aud Analvsis or Plan of Operation

Forward-t.ooking tnlformation

Cortan statements e this document are forward-looking in nature and relate to trends and events that may affect the Company’s future
financiad position and operating results. The words “expect” “anticipate™ and similar words or expressions are to identify forward-
louking stnements. These statements speak only as of the date of the docwment; those statements are based on current expectations,
are inherenthy uncertain and should be viewed with caution. Actual results may difter materially from the forward-looking statements
as a resull ol ey factors, including changes i economic conditions and other unanticipated events and conditions. It is not possible
to toresce or 1o wdentify all such factors, The Company makes no commitment to update any forward-looking statement or to disclose
any facls. events or circunstances after the date of this document that may affect the accuracy of any forward-looking statement.

I'Lan of Operations

We were a stortup, development stage Company prior to the acquisition of American Petroleum Products Conmpany (“APPC”)
begtnning with eperations as of July 1, 2004, and did not realize any revenues from our business operations until that tme. However,
at the tme of acquiring APPC. its sales volume was at a point below its break even point and therefore was losing
money. Management of the company feels that APPC is operating at a small percentage of its capacity with its major constraint on
increasing volume hetng that of financing raw materials for manufacturing and some other lunited variable manufacturing costs. In
addiion. 1t 15 currently not  generating  profits of sufficient amount to support the other operations of the parent
Conmpany, Accordingly, we must raise money from sources other than the operations of this business. Our only other source of cash
at this e s investments by others (primarily from existing shareholders and others} in our Company. We must raise additional cash
to complete any future acquisitions and maintain current operations, otherwise the business will fail.

Liquidity. Cupital Resources and Operations

Since the Company’s inception, the Company raised funds from officer/stockholder advances, from private sales of its common
shares. mcluding approximately $300,000 from the sale of borrowed stock contributed by the Company’s promoters. We have repaid
this stock barrowing with the issuance of 50,000 shares of common stock (taking in to account a reverse of the common shares of the

Commpany i November 2004). This money was atilized for certain start-up costs and operating capital.

Subscquently. eifective February 21, 2007, the Company converted approximately 1,500,000 worth of debt due to certain shareholders
into an equal number of Series B Cumulative Preferred Shares (See Item 12; Certain Relationships and Related Transactions Issuance
of Stock).

In this regard. the Company’s plan of operations for the next 12 months is to continue to attempt to makes its operations profitable
through cxpanding its sales and potential acquisitions. Product research and development ts expected to be minimal during the
period. Additionally. the company does not expect any change in number of employees other than through acquisitions, if any.

Finuncings

To wneel our need for cash, we are attempting to raise debt and equity financing to complete the acquisitions described in this
document and fwiwd the company’s ongoing operations. There is no assurance that we will be able to raise these funds and stay in
business. 1f we do 1ot raise the funds required to complete any of the acquisitions mentioned in this document or any contemplated
acquisition, we will have to find alternate sources such as a secondary public offering, private placement of sccurities, or loans from
olTicers or others. 117 we need additional cash and cannot raise it, the company will either have to suspend operations untit we do raise

the cash or cease operations eantirety.

On July 23, 2003, we conducted a Rule 304, Regulating D oftering of $1,000.000 worth of convertible Debentures of our subsidiary
Amwrican Petroleum Products Company (“APPC™), to accredited investors in the State of Texas. The Offering was amended on
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October 10 2005 e include the State of Pennsylvania. Pursuant to the Offering, APPC issued the convertible debentures, which were
convertible o shares of common stock. As part of the Offering, APPC was to be merged wnto the Registrant. This event did no
accur. Lpon conversion inio shares and mereer of APPC into the Regiswrant, the offering shares are issuable as shares of High
Velocity Allernative Encrgy Corp. Pursuant to the amendment to the original offering, the amount of shares to be offered for sale was
ratsedd Lo total of 3308000 shares of conmumon stack.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS:

For tiie Years Ending December 31, 2007, December 31, 2006 vs. December 31, 2005
Net saies

New sades in 2007 wore$ 1,710,937 as compared to 2006, when sales were $2,314 907 as compared to $1,965,330 in 2005, This is a
decrense ol $603.970, "reduct volume delivered is similar and most of the increase is attributable to higher oil prices in 2007 and
2000.

Cast ol Goods Sobd and Gross Profit

Cost of goods sald for 2007 was $1,177.396as compared 1o 2006, when it was $1,697,606 compared 10 $1,440,110 in 2005. The 2007
e is decreased by $320.210 or approximately 20%. Gross profut for 2007 was $533,541 as compared to 2006, was $617,301 or
279 as compared o 8323220 or 27% in 2003, The consistent gross profu percentage is the vesult of increasing sales prices in

proportion o higher costs.
seHing, Greneral and Administrative Expenses
Seliny. ¢ L and Administrative Expense

These expuenses for 2007 were $1,193 907 as compared to 20006 when these expenses were $2,429,139 as compared to $7,774,55% in
2003 o decrease ol 33345420 or 69%. The decrease was attributable to three contributing factors, a decrease in non-cash
compensation o $277.300 in 2006 from $3,122.500 in 2005, a decrease in payroll and related expense {rom to $783,967 in 2006 from
SEA22.0181 i1 2005, and a savings of $164.206 related to a reducuon m rents and office related expenses.

Cther tncome (Expense)

Other expenses i 2007 mcreased to $230.439 as compared to 2006 when other expenses were $430.30F in 2000 compared to income
of N335.03% 00 2003 This was principally due o a forgiveness ol debt in 2005 of $492,500, which did not occur in 20006, and the write
ol ol $300.000 due 10 an advance in connection with an abandoned acquisition in 20006.

Net Laoss (rom Continuing Operations

The net loss in 2007 was $890 8035 as compared to 2006 which was $2,248,199 compared to a loss of $6,894,300 in 2005. The
$4.0646.101 decrease was a result of three factors namely, the increased gross profit, the significant reduction on selling, general and
admuinistrative expenscs, and the increase in other expense.

Discontinued Operations

During 20006, the opcrations of Triton Petroleum, LLC were discontinued and accordingly it's operations are reflected as discontinued
for all periods presented. In 2003, impairment of goodwill related to this operation was recorded.

Liguidity and Financial Resources

During the vears ended December 31, 2007, December 31, 2006 and 2005, net cash provided by (used in) operating activities was
S108.186 and $(1.716.783). The Company incwrred net losses of § (890,805) in 2007, $(2,501,680) in 2006 and $(7,342,210) for the
yemrs ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively. The Company still would have incurred net operating losses in 2006
and 2005 even if (he non-cash stock compensation, financing expense and goodwill impairment expenses, detailed above did not
occur. Additionally at December 31, 2007, December 31, 2006 and December 31, 2005, current liabilities exceeded current assets by
$3.960.093: 54 643 309 and $2,5380,611, respectively.

30



These factors raise substantial doubt about the Company’s ability to coutinue as a going concern. The Company anticipates that in
order 1o uintl its plar of operation including payment of certain past liabilities of the Company, it will need to seck financing from
aulside sources. The Company ts currently pursutng private debt and equity sources. It is the intention of the Company’s
ianagement o alse improve profitability by sigmficantly reducing operating expenses and to increase revenues significantly, through

growth and acquisiions.

The Company ss actively in discussion with on or more potential acquisition or merger candidates. There is no assurance that the
Company will be successtul in rasing the necessary funds nor there a guarantee that the Company can successfully execute any
acquisition or merger transaction with any company or individual or if such transaction 15 effected, that the Company will be able to

operate such company profitably or successtuliy.

The increases in recurring administrative expenses detailed above m The Resulis of Operations section are due to the start up of the
operations. mereases in personne! and professional fees, and a generally higher level of fixed administrative expenses. It is anticipated
by she Registrant that General and Administrative costs will remain relatively the same, white Revenues and Gross Profit will increase
as o resull ol the business derived from APPC and Triton. This can be achieved enly if the Company can obtain financing from

omside seurces since additional capital 1s needed to operate and expand operations from current levels.
Oft-Balauce Sheet Arrangements

We do not have any of-balance sheet artangements that have or are reasonably likely 1o have a current or future effect on our
loancial condition, changes in financial condition, revenues or expenses, resulis of operations. liquidity, capital expenditures or

capital resources that are matevial o wvestors,
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